
AGENDA 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


District 1 Commissioner Hallan (Chair) 
District 2 Commissioner Pangerl 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Vacant 

Tuesday, June 18,2013, 10:00 a.m. 
Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 

A) Call meeting to order 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 

C) Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak. Each speaker should state 
hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Approve Agenda 

E) Approve Minutes of June 4, 2013 board meeting and Summary for publication. 

F) Approve Minutes of the June 3, 2013 special meeting and June 4,2013 special meeting 
Committee of the Whole. 

G) Minutes of Boards, Comnlittees and Correspondence 
Pine County Soil & Water Conservation District Board Meeting May 9, 2013 
University of Minnesota Extension - Pine County Update - June, 2013 

H) Approve Consent Agenda 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an 
item be removed and added to the regular agenda. 

1. Review Mav'! 2013 Cash Balance (attached) 
·Fund May 31, 2012 May 31, 2013 Increase(Decrease) 

General Fund -1,737,183.72 -2,136,132.50 (398,948.78) I 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 1 June 18, 2013 



Health and Human 1,029,022.31 332,874.00 (696,148.31) • 
Services Fund 

I Ro~:d and Bridge Fund 6,884,383.78 6,431,447.43 ( 452,936.35) 
I Land Management Fund 1,041,580.45 1,660,026.9I 618,446.53 
I TOTAL (inc non-major $22,184,358.33 I $21,045,691.80 ($1,138,666.53)
I funds) 

I I 

2. Applications for Abatement: 
Consider: 
a. 	 Samuel Hertogs Trust, Mission Creek Twp., PIDs 18.5138.000-18.5159.000, pay 

2012 & 2013 
b. 	 Victor Sundquist, Hinckley Twp, PID 15.0139.000, pay 2013 

3. Application for Exempt Permit 
Consider Application for Exempt Permit for the Moose Lake Chamber of Commerbnce 
to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling on October 18, 2013 at the Moose Lake Golf 
Course, 35311 Parkview Drive, Sturgeon Lake, MN (Windemere Twp.). 

4. Resolution for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land 
Consider Resolution 2013-25 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land in full, Eagle Deer 
Reserve, PID 26.5384.000, and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

5. 	 Liquor License 
Consider 3.2 Liquor License for: Ray & Marge's Resort (Windemere Township), 
Duxbury Store (Wilma Township), Duquette General Store (Kerrick Township), 
Birch Creek Golf Course (Sturgeon Lake Township). Subject to approval of the County 
Board, Pine County Sheriff, Pine County Attorney and the township board of each 
applicant. 

6. 	 Police Officer Declaration - PERA 
Consider Resolution 2013-24, Public Employees Retirement Association Police Officer 
Declaration for former deputy sheriff Tory Bertelson. This declares that Tory Bertelson 
met all of the requirements of the Police and Fire Plan membership requirements from 
June 20, 2011 through October 22,2011; authorize Board Chair to sign Resolution 
2013-24. 

7. 	 Soo Line South Rehabilitation Project #1140-11-2D 
Accept Soo Line South Rehabilitation, Project 140-11-2D grant in the amount of 
$72,000 from Department of Natural Resources and authorize Board Chair and County 
Administrator to sign. Grant requires a 1 0% match from Grantee (Pine County) to be 
split $4,000 from Pine County and $4,000 from Northern Pine Riders for a total project 
cost of$80,000. To be administered by County Engineer Mark LeBrun. 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners 2 	 June /8,20/3 



8. New Hire - Health & Human Services Director 
Authorize the hiring of Health & Human Services Director Patrick Bruflat, effective 
June 24, 2013, pending completion of p:e-employment screenings, $82,000 per year, 
grade E82, FLSA exempt. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Personnel Committee 

A. 	Pine County Personnel Committee - Special Meeting met June 4,2013 (Minutes 
attached). Action taken at the June 4, 2013 board meeting. Infornlational only, no 
additional board action necessary. 

B. Pine County Personnel Committee met June 11, 2013 and made the following 
recommendations (Minutes attached): 

Jail: 
1. 	 Approve maintaining part-time correction officer staffing level at 8 

positions. 
ii. 	 Approve hiring of one (1) part-time dispatcher. 

Land Services Department: 
1. 	 Approve newly created job description for the Sr. Environmental 

Tech/Zoning Administrator and approve to advertise internally for the 
position. 

11. 	 Approve revised Environmental Tech job description. 
111. 	 Approve newly created job description for the Sr. Property Appraiser and 

approve promoting the most qualified internal candidate to the position and 
backfilling. 

iv. 	 Approve revised Recorder job description. 
Administrator: 

1. 	 Approve 3% wage increase from $15.17 to $15.63 for Payroll Clerk Susan 
Fore (B23), effective April 17,2013. 

11. 	 Approve re-grade of IT Supervisor position from B31 to C42. A market 
study is to be brought to the next Personnel Committee meeting for the 
position. 

111. 	 Approve 2% wage increase from $15.60 to $15.91 for IT Support Specialist 
Ryan Findell (B24), effective April 28, 2013. 

Health & Human Services: 
1. 	 Approve the hiring of: 

(1) FT Social Worker in Children's Services 
(2) Office Support Specialists 
(2) Eligibility Workers (1 with future approval of committee); and 
(1) Social Worker. 

11. 	 Approve the transfer of Child Support Officer/Collections Officer Kari 
Sammis from part-time to full-time status. No change in classification or 
wage. 

Other items are for informational purposes only. 
Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 3 	 June 18.2013 



2. 	 Transportation Committee 
Pine County Transportation Cv~nmittee met June 6, 2013 (Minutes attached). The 
Transportation Committee made the following recommendations: 

A. 	 Proceed with the foliowing turnbacks and offer a one-time payment 10 the specific 
township, $10,000 per mile, to be used at the township's discretion: 
i. CR 111 from TH 70 to CSAH 5 ( 1.52 miles) Dist. 2 
ii. CR 112 from TH 70 to Royal Heights Lane (2.00 miles) Dist.2 
iii. CR 119 from CSAH 5 to CSAH 7 (0.76 miles) Dist. 1 
iv. CR 153 from Norden Road to 4 miles East (3.0 miles) Dist.5 

(County would take Norden Road 1 mile) 
v. CR 156 from CSAH 40 to Balsam Fir Road (2.5 miles) Dist. 4 

B. 	 Authorize the promotion of Heavy Maintenance Worker Todd Booker to 
Highway Maintenance Supervisor, effective June 19,2013, $22.89/hour, C41. 

3. 	 Insurance Committee 
The insurance committee is scheduled to meet June 17, 2013 at 2:00 p.m. to discuss 
changing the service provider from MinnesotaLife to Madison National Life for long 
term disability, short term disability and life insurance. A recommendation may be 
presented at the board meeting. 

4. 	 Central Minnesota Jobs and Training Services, Inc. (CMJTS) 
Update by Barbara Chaffee. CMJTS is a partner in the Minnesota WorkForce Center 
System, serving 11 counties in Central Minnesota, including Pine County. 

5. 	 2013 MCIT Member Report 
Presentation by Bob Goede, MCIT Risk Management Consultant. 

6. 	 NLX 
Presentation by Bob Manzoline, Regional Rail Authority, and John Ongaro, 
Intergovernmental Relations Director, St. Louis County. 

7. 	 Final Payment - Hardrives, Inc. 
Approve final payment to Hardrives, Inc. in the amount of $43,21 7.25 for Contract 
#11 04 related to: 

CP 058-633-014, CSAH 33; between CSAH 66 to TH 23 
CP 058-664-004, CSAH 64; between TH 123 and TH 23 
CP 058-666-002, CSAH 66; between CSAH 32 to TH 23 

And authorize County Administrator to sign Certificate of Final Contract Acceptance. 

8. 	 Pine County Sheriff's Office Public Auction 
Review Informational Memorandum from Sheriff Cole as to the procedure for a public 
auction of forfeited, lost or abandoned firearms. No board action required. 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 4 	 June 18,2013 



9. Flood Mitigation Properties - Resolution 2013-26 
Approve Resolution 2013-26 Authorizing County Administrator or Designee to Sign 
Closing Related DOCUITlellts to Purchase Flood Buy-out Properties and al~thorize Board 
Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

10.Commissioner Updates 

11.0ther 

12.Upcoming Meetings 
a. 	 Technology Meeting, Tuesday, June 18,2013,8:30 a.m., Commissioner 


Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

h. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, June 18, 2013, 10:00 a.m., Boardroom, 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, June 18,2013, to 

commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine County 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

d. 	 Facilities Committee Meeting, Tuesday, June 18,2013, to commence after Pine 
County Health & Human Services Meeting, Commissioner Conference Room, 
Pine City, Minnesota. 

e. 	 Special Meeting - Performance Review, Wednesday, June 19,2013,8:00 a.m., 
Commissioner's Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

f. 	 NLX meeting, Wednesday, June 26, 2013, 9:30 a.m., Boardroom, Pine County 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

13.Adjourn 

Pine County Board ofCommissioners Page 5 	 June 18. 2013 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, June 4, 2013, 1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch 
Pangerl, Steve Chaffee, and Curt Rossow. Also present were County Attorney John 
Carlson and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. The following expressed their concern with the 
gravel surface improvement made to County Roads 44 and 45: Greg Kvasnicka, Gary 
Nelson, Raymond Rath, Floyd Hedman, Derek Florin, Wendy Nelson, Karen Zebrasky, 
and Daryl Zebrasky. The following expressed their support of the Northern Lights 
Express: Lowell Johnson and Nubea Johnson. 

Chair Hallan requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
Consent: 
Add #5: Addition of parcel to 2013 Land Auction and authorization to conduct 

appraisals and miscellaneous preparations. 
Regular: 
Amend #1: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-23: Conveyance of Tax Forfeited 

Property under a Conditional Use Deed from Pine County to the Pine 
County Historical Society and authorize Board Chair and County 
Administrator to sign. 

Add #4A: Personnel Committee Recommendation from June 4,2013 Personnel 
Committee meeting. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended agenda. Second by 
Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the Minutes of the May 21, 2013 board meeting 
and Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - May, 2013 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Regular Meeting - April 24, 2013 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and 
Correspondence. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

June 4, 2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Page I of6 



Commissioner Panger! moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by 
Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request 
an item be removed and added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 May, 2013 Disbursentents 

Approve Disbursements Journal Report, May 1, 2013 May 31, 2013 


2. 	 Applications for Abatement: 

Approve: 

a. 	 Chad Purull, 77814 Purull Kowitz Road, Willow River, PID 22.0178.000, pay 

2012 
b. 	 Brian & Debra Hoppe, NE~ ofSE~, 16-38-20, Rock Creek, PID 43.0037.000, 

pay 2012 & 2013 

3. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Approve Application for Exempt Permit for MN Sokol Camp Association to 
conduct Minnesota lawful gambling on August 11, 2013 at 19201 Woodland Acres 
South, Pine City (Chengwatana Twp.). 

4. 	 Resolution for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land 
Approve Resolution 2013-22 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land in full, Luann 
F. Imdieke, PID 03.0035.004, and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to 
sIgn. 

5. 	 Addition to Land Auction 
Approve addition ofArna Township parcel PID 02.0306.001 to the 2013 land 
auction and conduct appraisal and miscellaneous preparations. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	Pine County Historical Society 

County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer explained the need for approval by the 
Pine County Historical Society to obtain tax-forfeited property (former Askov 
School ball field property) via a Conditional Use Deed from the Department of 
Revenue. The Conditional Use Deed is necessary to correct a title problem from a 
previously recorded, incorrect conveyancing document. Comn1issioner Rossow 
inquired as to whether the property was tax exempt, Clemmer indicated the 
property is currently tax forfeited. 

June 4.2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 2 of6 



Motion by Rossow to approve Resolution 2013-23 to approve the Pine County 
Historical Society to obtain tax-forfeited property via a Conditional Use Deed from 
the Department of Revenue. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4
O. 

2. Rediscover Old Hwy. 61 Contribution 
Board Chair Hallan commented that Mike Robinson had been present at an earlier 
board meeting to address the use of the Old Hwy. 61 theme to develop a marketing 
strategy to support local retail and tourism along the Hwy. 61 corridor. County 
Administrator David Minke indicated this contribution would be towards a grant 
which requires a 1: 1 match -- the request for a contribution of up to $500 from 
each Carlton, Pine and Chisago counties and the remaining $500 would be 
contributed by other organizations. Commissioner Rossow inquired as to which 
specific fund this contribution would be taken from, Minke indicated either the 
economic development or administrator's budget. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to contribute up to $500 to the Rediscover Old 
Hwy. 61 grant, from economic development monies. Second by Board Chair 
Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

3. Flood Mitigation Buyout - Title and Closing Services 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder explained the request for proposals for 
title and closing services for properties involved in the 2012-2013 flood mitigation 
buyout program. Two responses were received: 

Ledin & Hofstad, Ltd, with title insurance-$82,785.64, without title 
insurance-$63, 152.13 

Signature Title, with title insurance, $97,344.25. 
Discussion was held as to the necessity of title insurance. Schroeder stated the cost 
for title and closing services paid by Pine County will be submitted for 
reimbursement through the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to award title and closing services, without title 
insurance, for properties involved in the 2012-2013 Flood Mitigation Buyout 
Program to Ledin & Hofstad, Ltd., in an amount of$63,152.13. 

4. Electronics Communications Resources (EeR) Policy 
County Administrator David Minke provided an overview of changes to the 
Electronics Communications Resources (ECR) Policy. Generally, the revised 
policy will now place a size restriction on the email inbox, adds a section 
pertaining to county-owned cellular phones, and removes a section relating to the 
reimbursement for employee owned ECR expenses. Chair Hallan indicated the 

June 4.2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 of6 

http:of$63,152.13
http:97,344.25
http:insurance-$82,785.64


ECR policy has been discussed at several technology committee meetings. 
Discussion was held regarding employee use of county-issued cell phones far 
personal use, county email access and storage of county documents on personal 
cell phones. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve revised Section 1 7 of the Personnel 
Policy and Procedures-Electronic Communications Resources (ECR) Policy. 
Second by Board Chair Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

4A. Special Personnel Committee Meeting 
A special meeting of the Personnel Committee was held June 4, 2013,8:00 a.m., 
regarding the licensed peace officer staffing level of the Pine County Sheriffs 
Office. Commissioner Chaffee stated the meeting was productive and expressed 
his thanks to Sheriff Cole, Auditor-Treasurer Clemmer and Chief Deputy Auditor
Treasurer Paul Johnson. The Personnel Committee made the following 
recommendations: 

Authorize the hiring of one additional sworn peace officer and setting the 
staffing level at 32. 

The licensed peace officer staffing level may be reconsidered by the Personnel 
Committee in the fall of 20 13 when Cole presents the Pine County Sheriffs Office 
proposed 2014 budget reflecting an increase in officer staffing levels to 33 sworn 
peace officers. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendation of the 
Personnel Committee for the hiring of one additional sworn peace officer and 
setting the staffing level at 32. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 
4-0. 

5. Commissioner Updates 
None. 

6. Other 
Chair Hallan requested a special meeting be scheduled for a performance review 

for County Administrator Minke. This meeting has been scheduled for June 19, 

2013,8:00 a.m., Commissioner's Conference Room. 

Addition to upcoming meetings: 

A. 	 Board of Equalization, Monday, June 17,2013, 5:00 p.m., Boardroom, Pine 

County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. Land Services Director Schroeder 
indicated one trained member is required to be on the board. Currently 
Commissioners Pangerl and Chaffee are current with their training. Training 
will be held for interested commissioners August 22, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. in 
Rutledge (certification is good for 4 years). 

June 4, 2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 4 of6 



B. Transportation Committee, Thursday, June 6, 2013, 9:00 a.m., 
Commissioner Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, 
Minnesota. 

7. Upcoming Meetings 
a. 	 Special Personnel Committee Meeting, Tuesday, June 4,2013,8:00 a.m., 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 
b. 	 Committee of the Whole - Economic Development, June 4,2013, 10:00 

a.m., Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, June 4,2013, 1:00 p.m., Public 

Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
d. 	 Transportation Committee, Thursday, June 6, 2013, 9:00 a.m., 

Commissioner Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, 
Minnesota. 

e. 	 Personnel Committee Special Meeting, Tuesday, June 11,2013, 8:00 
a.m., Hinckley City Hall, Hinckley, Minnesota. 

f. 	 Governor's Broadband Task Force, June 11,2013, 10:00 a.m. - 2:00 
p.m., Lake Lena, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

g. 	 AMC District 1 Spring Meeting, June 14, 2013, 8:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m., 
Transportation Building, Carlton, Minnesota. 

h. 	 Board of Equalization, Monday, June 17, 2013, 5:00 p.m., Boardroom, 
Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

1. 	 Technology Meeting, Tuesday, June 18,2013, 8:30 a.m., Commissioner 
Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

J. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, June 18, 2013, 10:00 a.m., 
Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

k. 	 Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, June 18, 
2013, to commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine 
County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

1. 	 Facilities Committee Meeting, Tuesday, June 18,2013, to commence 
after Pine County Health & Human Services Meeting, Commissioner 
Conference Room, Pine City, Minnesota. 

m. Special Meeting - Performance Review, Wednesday, June 19,2013, 8:00 
a.m., Commissioner's Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine 
City, Minnesota. 

n. 	 NLX meeting, Wednesday, June 26, 2013, 9:30 a.m., Boardroom, Pine 
County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

June 4, 2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 5 of6 



8. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 1 :45 
p.m. The next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for June 18, 2013 
at 10:00 a.m. at the Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

David J. Minke, Administrator Stephen M. Hallan, Chair 

Clerk to County Board Board of Commissioners 


June 4,2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Page6of6 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, June 4, 2013, 1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch 
Pangerl, Steve Chaffee, and Curt Rossow. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson 
and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. The following expressed their concern with the gravel 
surface improvement made to County Roads 44 and 45: Greg Kvasnicka, Gary Nelson, 
Raymond Rath, Floyd Hedman, Derek Florin, Wendy Nelson, Karen Zebrasky, and Daryl 
Zebrasky. The following expressed their support of the Northern Lights Express: Lowell 
Johnson and Nubea Johnson. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended agenda. Second by Commissioner 
Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the Minutes of the May 21, 2013 board meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - May, 2013 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Regular Meeting April 24,2013 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and 
Correspondence. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Panger! moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by 
Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Approve Disbursements Journal Report, May 1, 2013 May 31, 2013 

Approve Application for Abatements: 
a. Chad Purull, 77814 Purull Kowitz Road, Willow River 
b. Brian & Debra Hoppe, NE~ ofSE~, 16-38-20, Rock Creek 

June 4,2013 Summary of Board Minutes -- Pine County Board ofCommissioners Page 1 of2 



Approve Application for Exempt Permit for MN Sokol Camp Association to conduct 
Minnesota lawful gambling on August 11, 2013 at 19201 Woodland Acres South, Pine 
City. 

Approve Resolution 2013-22 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land in full, Luann F. 
Imdieke and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

Approve addition of Arna Township parcel PID 02.0306.001 to the 2013 land auction 
and conduct appraisal and miscellaneous preparations. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
Motion by Rossow to approve Resolution 2013-23 to approve the Pine County Historical 
Society to obtain tax-forfeited property via a Conditional Use Deed from 
the Department of Revenue. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to contribute up to $500 to the Rediscover Old Hwy. 
61 grant, from economic development monies. Second by Board Chair Hallan. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to award title and closing services, without title 
insurance, for properties involved in the 2012-2013 Flood Mitigation Buyout Program to 
Ledin & Hofstad, Ltd., in an amount of$63,152.13. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve revised Section 1 7 of the Personnel Policy 
and Procedures-Electronic Communications Resources (ECR) Policy. Second by Board 
Chair Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendation of the Personnel 
Committee for the hiring of one additional sworn peace officer and setting the staffing 
level at 32. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

A special meeting has been scheduled for June 19, 2013, 8:00 a.m., Commissioner's 
Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, for a performance review for County 
Administrator Minke. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 1 :45 p.m. 
The next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for June 18,2013 at 10:00 
a.m. at the Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

David J. Minke, Administrator Stephen M. Hallan, Chair 

Clerk to County Board Board of Commissioners 


June 4.2013 Summary of Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 of2 

http:of$63,152.13


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Special Meeting 

Tuesday, June 3, 2013, 12: ... 5 p.m. 
Pine City City Hall; 315 Main Street; Pine City, Minnesota 

Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 12:29 p.m. Present were 
Con1missioners Steve Chaffee and Curt Rossow. Also present were County 
Administrator David Minke, County Engineer Mark LeBrun, HR & Payroll 
Specialist Matt Christenson and Administrative Assistant Janet Schumacher. 

The board discussed the interviews with the candidates for the Health and Human 
Services Director position. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to extend a conditional offer of employment to 
Patrick Bruflat subject to 1) BCA criminal background check, 2) personal 
reference checks, and 3) final approval by the board of commissioners of the salary 
and other terms of employment. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
carried 3-0. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 
12:45 p.m. 

David J. Minke, Administrator Stephen M. Hallan, Board Chair 
Clerk to Pine County Board of Commissioners Pine County Board of Commissioners 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEET!NG 
Special Meeting Committee ofthe Whole 

Tuesday, June 4, 2013, 10:00 a.m. 

Pine County Health and Human Services Building, Sandstone, MN 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch 
Pangerl, Steve Chaffee, and Curt Rossow. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson, 
County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer, and County Adn1inistrator David Minke. 

Others Present: 
Nancy Hoffman, Chisago County HRA/EDA Executive Director 
Jordan Zeller, Economic Development Coordinator, ECRDC 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Auditor Clemmer asked to add a discussion of liquor licensing for businesses which owe back 
taxes. Auditor Clemmer explained that currently three businesses have liquor licenses and owe 
back taxes totaling approximately $70,000. The amount represents property taxes due to all 
taxing jurisdictions-city/township/schoollcounty. After discussion, the board requested the 
auditor work with the county attorney to prepare an update to the licensing ordinance. 

Chair Hallan explained that the county has been considering its role in economic development 
for a long time. Recently the county had met with representatives from various cities and EDA's 
in the county and there was support for the county to increase its role in economic development. 

Nancy Hoffman described her work and organization in Chisago County. The EDA/HRA is 
governed by a separate five-member board and has two county commissioners as liaisons. Staff 
consists of an executive director and administrative assistant. The combined EDA/HRA has 
seven housing projects and is invested in four industrial parks. The county typically uses tax 
abatement for financing rather than TIF. The annual levy for EDA purposes is about $500,000
$600,000. 

Pine County created an HRA in the early 1970's. No county commissioners are on the board. 
One option is to consider using the HRA as the development authority. 

Hoffman stated that she does Business Retention and Expansion (BRE) work in conjunction with 
cities in the county. She has also worked with businesses to access state assistance and tax 
credits. 

How does Chisago value the economic development work? Hoffman stated that it is a long-term 
perspective: focus on increased property values and taxes, jobs, as well as agri-tourism such as a 
winery that just opened. 

Chisago County administers SCDP grants for cities. 

1 



What would make a business want to relocate from the cities? Hoffman responded, less 
expensive land and labor force. The location might also be closer to markets or suppliers. 

It was thought the value of county leadership in economic development is that there can be a 
central clearing house/point of contact for infonnation and better coordination between cities. 

What are Chisago County's goals? Hoffman responded that there are a number of them with 
steps. Tourism is important so there are some goals. Pat Oman had some measures for Carlton 
County. 

Jordan Zeller reviewed a handout of what other city/counties do. Some counties have EDAs 
with staff, some without dedicated staff, and others have economic development staff but not 
authorities... 

There was a consensus of the council to include a new staff position focused on economic 
development in the 2014 budget. Key areas of focus are: 

1) Support local businesses--Business Retention and Expansion (BRE) 

2) Leverage state/federal program 
3) Coordinate activities among the cities/townships in the county. 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11 :30 a.m. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Board Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to Pine County Board of Commissioners 

2 




Pine County 

BOARD MEETING MINUTES~Soil & Water 
MAY 9, 2013CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

The Pine County Soil and \X'ater Conservation District Board of Supervisors held their monthly meeting on 
Thursday, 'tYlay 9, 2013. 

Members Present: Others Present: 
Doug Odegard Jill Carlier, District rvlanager 
Skip Thomson Sam rvIartin, Water Managemen t Specialist 
Tom Swaim 
Joe Luedtke Julie Salmon, NRCS DC 

Dave Copeland, NRCS AC 

Members Absent: Jerry Telker 

CALL TO ORDER: Thomson called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 


PUBLIC COMMENT: Don Slama talked about county ditches and beaver dams. Dave Koland followed up on 

Slama's comments, and also mentioned 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Motion by Odegard, seconded by Luedtke to approve the May agenda, 

Motion cam'ed 

APRIL MINUTES: 
Motion by Luedtke, seconded by Odegard, to approve the April minutes. 

Alotion carried 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND PAYMENTS OF BILLS FOR APRIL: 
Motion by Odegard, seconded by Luedtke to approve the April financials and payment of bills. 

Motion carried 

STAFF/SUPERVISOR REPORTS: 
Wetlands: 
• 	 William Brabec: Applicant is proposing to repair a washed out portion of existing forestry road. Poppe 

recommends a forestry exemption be issued. 
'tYlotion by Luedtke, seconded by Odegard to approve \X'illiam Brabec's forestry exemption. 

kIotion cam'ed. 
• 	 rvlark Condon: Applicant requesting a no loss determination, Project is relocation of existing ditches, filling of 

excavated depression/pond and construction of access off road, Poppe recommends no loss determination be 
issued, 
Motion by Odegard, seconded by Luedtke to approve 'tYfark Condon's no loss exemption. 

Motion cam'ed 
Water Management: 
• 11artin and Poppe attended the workshop at the Cloquet Forestry Center about engaging landowners. 

• 1fartin attended the PICKM on April 29th
• 

• 	 Is working on the Robinson Park project. 

Swaim entered the meeting. 



Forestry: 
• 	 T elker was not presen t to report. 
East Central Forest Landscape: 
• 	 Meeting will be held at the end of 1\1ay. 
TSA III 
• 	 No meeting this montho 
RC&D Onanaegozie: 
• 	 Swaim reported that the employee RC&D hired has left. Discussion was held on whether or not to continue 

the organiza tion. 
Snake River Citizen Advisory Committee: 
• 	 Swaim report the meeting was held on April 29th. 
Legislative: 
• 	 Nothing this month. 
Personnel: 
• 	 No meeting last month. 
Policy: 
• 	 No meeting last month. 
Budget: 
• 	 No meeting last month. 
Trees: 
• 	 Carlier stated tree pick-up will be 11ay IS-18th• Due to weather and temperatures, pick-up had to be delayed as 

our white pine trees were in Badoura and could not be dug on time. The 1\1aster Gardeners w1.ll be helping us 
again. Odegard and Bartsch have signed up to help. Thomson w1.ll help by picking up trees from General 
Andrews again. Carlier reminded the board that staff will not be in the office Wednesday afternoon through 
Friday of that week. 

Envirothon: 
• 	 Carlier stated the event was held on May 6th at the Cloquet Forestry Center. Everything went well. 2 reporters 

came. 1 st place went to Cook County, 2nd place went to Two Harbors and 3rd place went to Isle. More 
donations have been coming in the past few weeks. 

Newsletter: 
• 	 Nothing right now. 

DISTRICT CONSERVATIONIST REPORT: 
Sth EQIP ranking period ends May 17 th • The CSP signup is currently on hold. Bartsch and 1\1artin attended Phase 2 
of the Soil Health trainings. The sharptail workshop went really well with lots of positive comments from 
landowners. Pine and Kanabec NRCS offices hired a joint office assistant who will work a couple days/week in 
each office. Salmon reviewed the mutual agreement between NRCS and Pine SWCD. 
Dave Copeland was present and talked about the NRCS budget, office closings. 

FLOOD RELIEF GRANT UPDATE: 
Carlier stated the county assessor is still waiting for signed purchase agreements from landowners taking the 
buyout option. All of the landowners in our flood grant have verbally stated they will do the buyout. However, 
after talking with B\VSR, this issue is coming up quite frequently. Depending on the priority of the project, we may 
still be able to implement our project. At this time, we will wait for more information from the county on the 
buyout, and then from the state on whether or not we can do our project. 

CROSS LAKE WATER QUALITY CONCERNS: 
Carlier stated information was sent out in board packs about this issue. Carlier stated she wanted to make the 
board aware of the situation, and is asking for thoughts and ideas on the situation. The district does not have any 
jurisdiction on this issue. We cannot force someone to do a project. However the lake association wants us to do 
something to address the issue of polluted water flowing into the lake. 1\1artin and Bartsch will be setting up a 
meeting with the farmer to see if he is willing to do anymore projects to help address the problem. Swaim stated 
we need to find the source of the problem. You can't fix a problem until you know what the source is. Stating the 
water needs to be tested before the road next to the field, and after the road by the lake, as well as at every inlet 

2 



leading to the lake to find out exactly where the pollution is coming from. Martin found a possible idea of 

something for the lake association to do that might help them with their water quality. Poppe found a possible 

project that was funded with a grant that the farmer might be able to do to help filter the water before it goes into 

the lake. Carlier stated we may, at some time, need to have a meeting with the lake association as well, but we will 

start with the farmer and see where we go from there. Luedtke asked if there has been any soil in this area. 

Odegard stated maybe we should send a letter to the lake association identifying our mission, and outlining the 

mission and purpose of the other agencies that have been involved as well. 


STATE COST SHARE: 

!iQ~U~2.Q!l: Streambank Stabilization on Snake River. FY12-4 Three bids were received: 


Legacy landscaping: $8170 
Bob Jones Const: $7590 
Anderson Excvtng $7360 
75% of 7360 = $5,520 

~1otion by Swaim, Seconded by Odegard to approve Peason's streambank stabilization project in the 
amount of $5,520.00. FY12-4. 

AIotion carned 
Technical Information - CDTR information was sent out in board packs. Since staff in our office does not have 

we can appoint someone to be our CDTR. B\'\1SR is currently looking into editing the new cost share 
manual on this issue. At this point we will just have the TSA design all of our projects until BWSR 
the manual redone, and address the situation at that time. 

LVartin, Salmon & Copeland l~ft the meeting. 

AREA III RESOLUTION MEETING: 
Carlier stated the Area III Resolution Meeting will be on Tuesday June 4th in Carlton. 

Motion by Odegard, seconded by Swaim to approve up to 5 people attend the resolution meeting at a cost of $15 

each. 


iUo/ion carned 

MASWCD RESOLUTIONS: 
Carlier stated information about resolutions in general was sent out in board packs giving supervisors background 
information on resolutions. After discussion, there are no resolutions from Pine SWCD this year. 

NACDDUES: 
Carlier stated NACD dues are due for 2013. We have not paid these dues in 2-3 years. Carlier recommends not 

paying them this year. 

Motion by Luedtke, seconded by Odegard not to pay the NACD dues for 2013. 


Motion carned. 

MISCITEMS: 
none 

NEXT MEETING DATE & TIME: 

The next district board meeting \\1111 be held on Thursday, June 6,2013 at 4:00 p.m. 


ADJOURNMENT: 
The adjourned at 5:43 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Joe Luedtke, ::,ec:retary 

3 

http:5,520.00


University of Minnesota Extension -- Pine 
County 
Mission: Making a difference by connecting community needs and University resources to address 
critical issues in Minnesota. 

The Pine County Extension Office plans to regularly update members of the Pine County Board by sharing a 
periodic written report in order to keep you more informed of Extension happenings here in the county. 

Extension provides practical education and research you can trust, to help people, businesses and 
communities solve problems, develop skills and build a better future. In doing so, the Pine County 
Extension office has educational efforts underway for youth and adults in various areas including 4-H, 
consumer horticulture, and nutrition education. In addition to these efforts, regional educators provide 
additional education for Pine County residents in a whole host of topical areas. We will highlight some of 
these educational opportunities each time we send you this report. 

Ifyou have any questions or comments, please contact anyone of us listed on the back page of this report. 

Sincerely, 

Susanne Hinrichs 
Regional Director, Northeast Region 

© 2013 Regents of the University of Minnesota. All rights reserved. University of Minnesota Extension is an equal opportunity educator and employer. In 
accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this material is available in alternative formats upon request. Direct requests to the Extension Store at 
800-876-8636. *Printed on recycled and recyclable paper with at least 10 percent postconsumer waste material. 



4-H YOUTH DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 

4-H Youth Development is the only organization of its kind in Minnesota. By researching, training and 
delivering youth development programs, we help to create positive, out-of-school time, non-formal learning 
opportunities for young people in Pine County and throughout Minnesota. 

These are some of the activities held in the last few months: 

Fruit Fundraiser 

• 	 4-H families raised over $16,000 with the fruit sale. These funds 

benefit the entire Pine County 4-H Program so all activities can be 

provided for free or at a low cost to participants. 


Arts-In Camp Planning 

• 	 Arts-In Camp Planning is now taking place. Camp will be held June 25-28, 2013 at S1. Croix 
State Park. Participants in 4th grade through one year out of high school create a musical 
revue production where they sing, dance and act while learning about theater production, 
costumes and props. 

PICCKMW Camp Planning 

• 	 Regional summer camp counselors have been selected from Pine County youth and the 
surrounding counties. Youth ages 4th 8th grade attend camp June 24-26, 2013 at St. Croix 
State Park. 

Shooting Sports and Wildlife 

• 	 Trainings started in the spring and are being offered to youth for both air and archery 
disciplines. Trainings will continue through July. 

Archery Camp 
• Three summer archery camp sessions will be offered this year to youth across the state 

Workshop and Event Planning 
• 	 New 4-H workshops and events are currently being developed (i.e. quilting, cloverbud day 

camp, geocaching adventure and robotics) 

Summer Assistant 
• 	 The Summer Assistant, Jessica Fischer, has started and she will be working on county and 

state fair preparations, summer camp, sumer workshops and activities and provide office 
support for 4-H. 

Ongoing Workshop/Classes 
• 	 Youth and their dog training began in April and will continue through the summer. Youth 

learn how to train their dog and prepare for the county dog show. 



SIMPLY GOOD EATING PROGRAM 

MN Simply Good Eating Program (SGE) 

• 	 Food and nutrition courses have been offered at numerous 

locations throughout Pine County for adults and children and 

they are geared towards people with limited incomes who often 

run short of food at the end of the month. The Simply Good 

Eating nutrition classes provide six hours of education, assuring 

learning and behavior change. 


Resignation of Kelly Appeldorn, Community Nutrition Educator 
• 	 Kelly Appeldorn resigned as the Pine County Community Nutrition Educator effective the 

end of April. Health and Nutrition education for Pine County is being taught by neighboring 
county Community Nutrition Educators. 

• 	 Funding for this position is authorized in the Farm Bill and comes from the USDA to UMN 
Extension. Funding for 2013 was cut by 28%, however reinstatement of future funding looks 
favorable. 

MASTER GARDENER PROGRAM 

Awards and Recognition Night 

• Awards Night was held on January 15, 2013 at the Audubon Center near Sandstone 

Annual Report .. Plan of Work, Financial Report and Membership list 
• 	 Reports were submitted to the State Master Gardener Office in January 2013 

Horticulture Day 
• 	 11th Annual Horticulture Day was held March 23, 2013 

Monthly Meetings and Corrlmittees 
• 	 Master Gardener monthly meetings continue to be held 

• 	 Master Gardeners signed up for 12 committees for 2013 

leadership Training 
• 	 Regional leadership training was held on February 23, 2013 at Andover 

Grand Casino Wel1ness Expo 
• 	 Master Gardeners attended and provided a gardening information table and display at the 

Grand Casino Wellness Expo on February 21,2013 

Pine City Community Garden 
• 	 Registration and orientation was held April 18, 2013. All the plots have occupants and things 

are starting to grow. 



Junior Master Gardener 

• 	 Three sessions were held after school in May for grades 1 through 6 

Courthouse landscaping Clean-up 

• 	 Master Gardeners helped the STS crew landscape around the Pine 

County Courthouse in May 


Plant Sale 

• 	 A plant sale was held June 12, 2013 at the Pine County Fairgrounds 

literature Rack 

• 	 Free gardening information is provided at the Pine County Courthouse 

Upcoming events 

• 	 Tuesday, June 18, 2013, 6:00 - 8:30 PM, Freezing Food for Later Use Workshop, Pine City 
High School, Pine City, MN 

• 	 Wednesday, June 19, 2013, 6:00 - 8:30 PM, Freezing Food for Later Use Workshop, East 
Central High School, Finlayson, MN 

OTHER WORKSHOPS 

Cooking Safely for a Crowd - presented by Debra Botzek-linn, regional Food Safety Educator 
• 	 Held April 22, 2013 at St Paul's Lutheran Church in Hinckley was well attended with over 60 people 

in attendance. This workshop satisfied MN Satute 157.22 that requires volunteerCs) be trained when 
working with food. Participants learned about food safety and food-borne illnesses. 

Economic Futures - presented by liz Templin, regional Community Economics Educator 
• 	 Many local and regional leaders attended this workshop on April 22, 2013 to learn about the 

economic impact of businesses in an effort to understand and improve local economies. Follow up 
meetings are being planned. 

Roadside Advertising in a Digital Age - presented by liz Templin, regional Educator 

• 	 In conjunction with the Pine City Chamber of Commerce and the Pine City EDA, a workshop aimed 
at the business community was held April 25, 2013. Participants learned about the changing face of 
doing business in today's digital world and simple thing that get them noticed online. 

Regional workshops are delivered by regional Extension Educators based on the issues or content needed by 

the community or county. 



Pine County Extension staff 

Lorelei Finley, 4-H Program Coordinator 

Terry Salmela, Master Gardener Coordinator 

Roxanne Orvis, Administrative Assistant 

Susanne Hinrichs, Regional Director 

University of Minnesota Extension - Pine County 
635 Northridge Drive NW, Suite 280 
Pine City, MN 55063 
1-800-657-3813 

A, UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA IEXTENSION 


© 2013 Regents of the University of Minnesota. All rights reserved. University of Minnesota Extension is an equal opportunity educator and employer. In 
accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this material is available in alternative formats upon request. Direct requests to the Extension Store at 
800-876-8636. *Printed on recycled and recyclable paper with at least 10 percent postconsumer waste material. 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


June 18" 13 


.4.uditorlTreasurer 




CASH TRiAL BALANCE 

Mav 2013 

FUND 

1 GENERAL 

12 - H&HS 
13 ~ ROAD & BRIDGE 

- LAND 

TOTAL non-major funds) 



'1~ "/:("/(-It****** Pine Cou.ntyCAll",] 
6111/13 9:10AM TRIAL BALA.NCE As 20 l:i 

09 

(;rnf'f.lIj Re\TfHH' rum} 

tun },"JBl.11 
Rpn'ipts 486.U40.'4 lJ57l4tJfH 
I !I';bUPH'Hwtlts ~SI1?15·4"4 .- 2.112.91582 
{'iiym!l 966.3:31.39' :l802J192A;'S 
~(mm<lt EJ1trjf:'~ 3. ~J;~:l.BO- 29R.nI5 .. 1~ 

fund Iota.l .. , .. '1,038.03569 ~<613,51~6J 3fl 

Hefllrh & ! hmFUl r.;nrdr.,,,, 420 

Ih'o'lpts 89,51 

IJi"burs\'fmmt~ Tti, 49t1-. 41 
I',~~ fnH IS!1.111 72A.11S.9fJ

Jrnlwal f·J1 rr!f:'~ 0.00 13R,:nS.lf5 

f}i'pr Total. " .. , 10,990.6·1 385,9881;(' lJH1.07·f f m 

1 Hf'.'lWl .'iI,c HtmUH ~{'rtin:'s 430 J~i"dr5"S0(j({t \i{'lYiu"

14~.aO~L1f., -
Rp« .. ,'jpl~ 21 U314.:l7 

Di';lmr~cnv'nTt; 2H,B14.,UI

319,713.,14 1, H!:t545.08" 

P;~YToH 110;8HL~3' 6~1 II?'] ,84 

l'Jumn! Emrli:;; o.c~o 

lJ~pt Total ..... . Jot. 1,61 ;1,41 

440 hHdri'1l4 

Dept Total " .... o.O(} 0.00 Q 

12 HmtVtn "'~T\'jcp" 4tH N·m.;:n1.J~·-CmmmmUy IIp,,hh rH!Mf<;i 

294,460.40 
H~" l'ipt'i <Vt,?HU12 238, .38 

Ih"'hurfi."rw<nt~ /r,94UH~ . 14<1.816. JS' 

l'<tHuH 119,HI)fU'O ~ 44:~1,:) lH.t)(I" 

JD\lw;ll trmiv~ (LOrJ ~UJ34.39 

dOlO 

http:294,460.40
http:H!:t545.08
http:966.3:31.39


21 

[/\'1 Ill'} ***** Pine County ***** 
6/11/13 9:10AM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BAL.t\NCE As of 05 8)1 :,i ] 

D<,p. lOhd, , .. " 

Fund Tottlll . , .. ' 

i(mld & ~~rhh~t' fund 

Ihy('tpl>{ 

I)jslmr~(m!:'m" 
PJ)Tnlt 

lnlnf'$ 

Fund Tuta.l, '.' 

l4 thtrh ~'li~lnwn~nCf' n.md 

.!numrtl rntrlPS 

Fund Total .... 

(f?tmh·' ,·\\idf' Rf'h;lh I Ilnd 

Rf'{'!'iptfi 

,!lmruJI r'uni~~~ 

fund 'fotttl. , , 

snn "·1Hz Pn:lJFIt 

rH'lbur~wHh'nts 

fund Toral. ,', . 

1Mld }'hUF'!t~I:'mf:'nt Fund 

rJ!"hur':a"!rwn\~ 

P'lrt{,H 

32<1. 5901 

11J346 10 

3~U~4;UJR 

30;?4t,fB 

1,4 14, 2Gfl~:d 

H1JJtS526 

5:B?,?45,99 

1,.?81;F.790.f37 

1al,958~}O-

2,511,78 

81 ;1,?'99,1.1 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

o.on 

39,691AR 

~n~,n~ .. 
10656.1.11·' 

...."'r.n I~ t 20 I 0 

341,58894 

L60?36£L"l7 

:4. J 7.:?, ~H9 :3:2 
1,350}t3B14" 

036, 

21.4!:EUH 

l,107,788i1 

6.40 

34 
3~U;E}~fi:;L 

3EUlf:iS3J 

99A2H20
99A;~(},:;.\n·, 

~'O~~A~H 

104961 
4S,oti{lOi-

FilHlnchd 

Curn-;nt 

41,'12254 

? I ::",53638 

f\,>t.:llA<11t. 

1 

SiG'!? 

1:35,666.0:1 

http:10656.1.11


**jr** Pine C()unt)' ***** 
TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE 

Ci\'JH'(f 
6/11/13 9:10AM 

Fund 
JOUfH-ilJ EnlrJ(') 

Fund Total .. " , , 

24 AmhuLm(!' 1Sr) Fund 

fund Total.,., , 

29 (tu1drPH'S (f)ILJh ml-Uf<:)\gul('< hmd 

Rf'«('ipts 

nlsb~lrscnwnt<; 

!olnn,ll FJmh's 

Di~Pt Total. >, ••• 

ruml Total, , " , 

Q rC~\\t Hrmd cu;u ;~lW'P 0)", 

Fund Total .. , . 

13 :!i!f!/ i~Jlr{IUjp Bond m<:;) fund 

fund 'fota] ., . , , 

35 !tlfq ~;,tF'ct Rf:'ConstnK1 Bond hmd 

k~um(11 En!r}!:.$; 

hmd Tota) . , . , > 

];7 (fHint'. HailrnaiJ AuthrJri1\' 

~ :'ishtH ,>piHr-t)rs 

f't,!l.......".'......•.. 
~ 

i\sof05 :2013 P(lge 4 

C'llrr{;nt 

,Ilal!',n~:«; 

1,660,02698 

0.00 

g"Ht,G" 


949f)·t 


n.cHl 

noo 

63A31:'dJO 

Beginning :[hi~ 
llf!JHnC(~ Mouth 

f),Of} 

7!l0'9~l,6S 

0.00 

000 

440 thHdn'r1s folL;thnrafiw (f'&ll~.:;i 

33,B?4,76 

H,4~HJJO 

t ?SB100

000 

1,91 U)O 

1.911 00 

000 

(JOO 

0,00 

G.no 

G1.88 tL51 
G.O(} 

0.00 

OJ,GOu.76 
S.. 90.1.,GO'" 

)'IT) 

65.1 EHHJ-, 

'IR5,7SB'~S 

0.00 

62,!6~ 00 

95 190,14

<1 (L02 

~'3?,q7S.1? 

]?,C17S 1? 

ano 

f).no 

1,r;51:23 

1St;,1.73 

!?,153,nf]~· 

CopyrigJlt 20 t() Integrated Hnandal SyS(VlliS 

http:1St;,1.73
http:OJ,GOu.76


**1('l<:,~ 
CAnry) ***** I)i.ne COllnty 
6/11/13 9'10AM TREASURER'S CASH TRIA L BALANCE As of 20 I ~i :~ 

Currr-nt 

lllnm~1 Fmrii'4 

rund Total .. " . 5,903.00

640 

11. 'f:i 1 1/,1 HH1S 

3~ BHHdin~ hlfld 

fund Total .... 
165,111JI5 

0.00 165.1 785 

:" G.O . .Ii1U 

tHr.hHr~~'m'dl t I; 

Journal funil;'s 

hmd Total" ." . 

84(Un 

O.uo 
0.(10 

SB5,93063 

31 ,8HJ ,~)A 

1<) !;; iUJ ,1 :1 .(EJ t 3, <129.14 

40 G.{ 

I h~hllfs~;nwn t"i 

i;~md T()t;d .. , . 

o.on 
0.00 

0.00 

639,oon.Oo

f;;49,nnn.nn· 

41 Jh',t Hllnd<: 

inuif''> 

fund T (}tal. .. 

62r.6~9.3l 

0.00 

noCl 
7·tJ·9''!1 

24,tM 652.63rH16 

it; i.,rnup f~~"Hi!h 

ni~~mp;p!1lf'nt~ 

Jomn~1 En trli'~ 

"lind Total .... 

i!;'NII 

414,.292.53
?:m,921 
104,974,44 

7,561,88 

39.5513 69 

, 1R4.~a8f;lR 

~ .36853\1.08 

3f;;,77B . .It(} 

141,'1'U}.?" 621 Af1J1 

SO (fmrw. (o!lctlinnll: 

2J, ~~09.6~) 

20.10 1;'lufi)lCial 



••••• 

1~*~c*****-I~* Pint~ C()Unt)lC.i\TIIl'J 
6/1'/13 9:10AM 'fREASURER'$ CASH TRIAL BALANCE As of 0'1 201.3 (j 

R~(f:"lpts 

Dt:<:htlt'1,t'llwnt:r:; 

hHtrU)ll I~nith'~ 

fund 'fotai . 

... lid lI,iO', ·.,.1 d,·d' ItlOd 

tJ f:sbursnn('nH 

!nuntal Ermh'¢; 

Fund 'lot",l .. , , . 

84 Ll <; 1. t etHra! Dnl)~ Task 

np('1~lp!S 

~GUnl<.\~ 

Fund T I)'al, " 

89 II n~kl.ljl.ll!'" 

Vj$btn~("nH"Hts 

lOUn1;:!I. FJ'mh's 

Totllt < 

Fund Tot;\l .. , ' , 

H~·I.'~'lpl:' 

Ll'~sbljr"e!nr;nts 

r\'1H~)H 

Journ;\l 

lotal. 

g!~~~ 12 1.~9 

Fm 

3:?',2AT 11 

SOl 

4.:!SS.gO 

i 3.375,86U.61 

1 i ,05246 
26,340. 20 ~ 

0.00 

lS.287.14 

14.13fU\l466.2 

l24.3'lCU'51" 

0.00 

11,1t 1 ·1,13' 5,Rl 

33.~56tTlj 

294t! 


"t .. SOl 


t.94 

~,l(.n~D~:p;jrH1wHt,,1 

B7,3S1S,?1 

2.90i133 

O,Qn 

)9494,08 

I~JAH4'BB 

113 (11tl39, J)B 

::U.HH.8e!' 1 

319. 13lU 

L679.11781 ~ 

0.00 

H).191.1 tM, 10 

529.621,84 

SJ5,S4G,1f; 

3,T19.58 

3539.14

1'1 

·111,\':.9RHS 

14.?H"iA6fl?5 

57 	240 14 

401 
1.':)01 ()I:)

1 ':LHU 

483.n 
21.5B~l16 

114.9Y~J. tH 

1 i4,9~,~J, m 

:;... lOLlmUn 

t 1 J3B 7 . 10 20

11B1. 5ii5 OH· 

6.5&10.39266· 

39.fi..;?'R 

7.669J111.n 

Cunem 

:20,370,35 

HHH<1 

44f:i?5q1 

11q.:JS7.~lB 

19,.JR1,98 

21.04 Ij,(,91 ,eo 

~!O 10 hnf'l!Hl:ted Financial SVS1('nlS 

http:3,T19.58
http:lS.287.14
http:3.375,86U.61
http:4.:!SS.gO
http:n~kl.ljl.ll


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


hem for I>lscussion: 

needed)Board Action Request:ed: 

Supporting Uo,:mrlenlts: t\ttile'hed None 



APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT .. GENERAL FORM 


DATE: 

P!eas·€ Print Or 



APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT .. GENERAL FORM 
375.1 







Name
Applicanfs SSN: 

Number' 

APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT .. G:ENERAL FORM 

(M .. S. 375"192) 

DATE: 

Abatement #: 
Piease ;Print Or Ty:pe 

Legal 

rnay be sentenced, unless othe.r\,il,6se nl"l""",,,'1'::'[' 

of f!'le of not more 

tax O"'Bssessrnent, 

not more than aria 

is 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOAR:DACTION 

June 18~ 

it\. uditorrrreasurer 

Hem for l)iscu$sion: 

Board Action Requested: if 



fai1£5W"lcler a parent orgarHz.aborl, attach 

....·.;·"'1.t,r&.,. n::.~rV'lrH·2'."~' suoordinah; 

LG220Applicati'on for Exempt Permit 
An e)!i£~mpt permi: may trf,sued to a nanprnfli: Or(larHL<'ltn::)~, that: 

~. conducts ia\'I,'rwi ~f;lmbill''UJor, fl'lL or 
Application fee (non refund.able} 

H (:lWords ,es:; $~;O,Oao rr praes 
Pfue vai:Je for the 'rear be $1500 

apptlt;~itiofl DostmarK~C Cit (H 

specla!lsta~5Igr!€'O to 'i(y.!,:cQuntv 
SSO; orhenf,nSl' $100. 

,ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

Check one. 

Attach a copy of ONE of the fonawing for proof of nonprofit status. 

Nonprofit Articles of Incorporation OR ,a current Certificate of Good Standing. 
Don't have Cop,),,";" Trw; certlf!.cate fi"HJst oot(:l:mec 

Secretary of St~te" 8uSI.nes5 SerJices Dtv,., Empm;:: Drhi'li;;, Suite H~O! 


Prlone 551'.29tJ~28D3 


IRS income tax exemption [501{c)J letter in your organtz,ation's ncUrle,. 
:ton't havt; a copY?Obt>i}H"' i; or9.oruzatwft contact 
t'ht~ IRS 877-829-5.500. 

IRS .. Affiliate of national! statewltie, Of international parent: nonpront organization Lehaner) 
V(lur 

iJ. tetter showmg your parent orgeH'HzatH:>1'i 
b, the cnart:£'; letter frorn your parent r" ...~,~ 

GAMBUNG P'REMISES INFORMATION 

*GambUng equipm'ent for paper. must be· "'!"""U~ .. '';,;;·;.., iTom distributor 

IH:::enSttC by t"'!nn~sota Gambling Cont;c< 8oan:t EXCEPTION; Bm~lO hard cards 
may borro'<I>'eC from nrgEH1izatlon e,wthonze:Cl tC) l,,""'''-'''.'''_" 

a licensed drst"'iD;.;tor, w'ww.gcb.,stat.e.mn.us nne! em Distributors under 

the WHO'S WHO? LIST OF LICENSEES, cal 651 

http:w'ww.gcb.,stat.e.mn.us


lG22D Application for 	Exempt Permit 

L,OCAl UN:IT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

CITY APPROVAL COUNTY APPROVAL 
fo·r 8gambUng p.remises fot a gambling premises 
located within city limits located in a township 

The appllcat":J1 

s-<;t;atutorv a l.lthority 

Statutes 

CHIEF EXECUTIV;EOFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

REQUIREMENTS 

one ,ap1)!lcatio,n fequjn~'!Z 

th~day 

Send application with: 
'Your proof of !1',.,e.,nM.,,..,..,,.,·r 

~ppUcat~on ree {nor; 

Complete ill se,pilrat~. apP'lh:atio" for: 
• ali gambll:i9 conduct:~d on hNC 	 more '-U·'l:!).t~;.,.l,."''''·!;:' 

.. 	aP gembhnp c::::mductetl on one aav 
one'tlore 

Finam:ial ritport and recordkeeping ....equ.red 
l\ fmanc.i6) report fOffri and mstnJctk)fl:s wlL tHS with 
tH':rmlt, use online at 
'iN),'!;;.' ,,';JeD .stat~'~. rrm·. us, 

http:fmanc.i6


PINE C~OliN"rYRE()lTESTFOR 

BOARD ,t\C~T[01\· 

18.th -"'0 "'"~ ~, 

LT1) 

Board Action Requested: ( additional 

Approve 



_ .... ~ ....... 

l 

"',~'r:",..r'I""'.r::l'rl as follows, to-wit 

Ghairman~ _""',",,.rr' 

RESOLUTION dO\3 "as' 

Deer Reserve < 

Auditor for the repurchase of 

as amended, which land is vH....~Qi-..;;'Y of Pine, 

LTO, the Tr>. ....r""'~r ,",'LII,r.-.""". maca and filed an 

in accordance with the nrC)VISaOflS 11"'1l)'''I£:.liI~,n!''!:l Statutes 
"''':!l1l''t'~r described 

1 Pines 

PID# .000 

and said applicant has submitted the 
the P:ine County Auditor: 

and 

and VvHEREAS, this Boardrs of the opinion that said ".':!In,,,,·\I,I""~1'lru"l should be granted for 
such reasons, 

THEREFORE BE fT RESOLVED, that of Eag~e Deer 
Reserve. the repurchase of the above MOI~,....rlf"'\'::,1"'1 """,'.... f""...."~.j of tax forfeited land be 
and the same is hereby granted and the County authorized and 
directed repurchase according toMlnnesota Statutes 
1945, as amended, 

Minnesota, this 18th 

Attest 
Pine County, 

County 



PIN COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD 
ACTION 

f\uditOf'- 'Treasurer 

hen; fur 



f-'
t' 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: ~~Please Circle) 

6118/2013 ~a:r1tgen~ 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

-@ ~~9-'-+5 Min. 
H neede, 


30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 


Police Officer Declaration for Tory Bertelson 
Resolution to include fonner Deputy Tory Bertelson in the Police and Fire PERA account at 
full funding levels for the period of 6/20/2011 10/22/2011. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Declare that the position of Deputy Sheriff, held by Tory Bertelson from 6/20111 - 10/22111 
meets all of the Police and Fire Plan membership requirements for PERA 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



Public Employees Retirement Association 

Police Officer Declaration 

WHEREAS, the policy of the State of Minnesota as declared in Minnesota Statutes 353.63 is to 

give special consideration to employees who perform hazardous work and devote their time and skills to 

protecting the property and personal safety of others; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 353.64 permits governmental subdivisions to request 

coverage in the Public Employees Police and Fire plan for eligible employees of police or sheriff 

departments whose position duties meet the requirements stated therein and listed below. 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners, of the County of Pine hereby declares that 

the position of Deputy Sheriff, held by Tory Bertelson from 6/20/11 through 10/22/11 meets all of the 

following Police and Fire Plan membership requirements: 

1. 	 Said position requires a license by the Minnesota peace officer standards and training board 

under sections 626.84 to 626.863 and this employee is so licensed; 

2. 	 Said position's primary (over 50%) duty is to enforce the general criminal laws of the state; 

3. 	 Said position charges this employee with the prevention and detection of crime; 

4. 	 Said position gives this employee the full power of arrest, and 

5. 	 Said position is assigned to a designated police or sheriff's department. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this governing body hereby requests that the named employee 

be accepted as a member of the Publid Employees Police and Fire Plan effective the date of this 

employee's initial Police and Fire Plan salary deduction by the governmental subdivision. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chairman Date 

Pine County Board of Commissioners 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF PINE 

I, David J. Minke, clerk of the Pine County Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that this is a true 

and correct transcript of the resolution that was adopted at a meeting held on the 18th day of June, 

2013; the original of which is on file in this office. I further certify that members voted in favor of this 

resolution and that all members were present and voting. 

Signed: __________________________________________ Date: ________________ 



PINE COUNTY REQUeST FOR BOARD ACTION 

.lUBe 18. i 3 

.AuditorrrrC~lsurer 

hem for Discussion: 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE STATE OFMINNESOTA 

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 


AND THE Pine County (#LI40-11-2D) 


THIS AGREEMENT is made between the State of Minnesota, acting by and through its 
Commissioner of Natural Resources (hereinafter the "State"); and the Pine County (hereinafter 
the "Recipient"). 

WHEREAS, The Minnesota Legislature by 2011 18t Special Session, Chapter 6, Article 3, 
Section 3, Subd. c(I), the state has allocated'funds to provide grants under Minnesota Statutes, 
section 85.535, to acquire, develop, improve, and restore parks and trails of regional or 
statewide significance outside of the metropolitan area, as defined in Minnesota Statutes, 
section 473.121, subdivision 2 from the natural resources fund for trail grants to local units of 
government on land to be maintained for at least 20 years for the purposes of the grant. This 
appropriation is from the revenue deposited in the natural resources fund under Minnesota 
Statutes, section 297 A.94, paragraph (e), clause (4). In addition, if a project financed under this 
program receives a federal grant award, the availability of the financing from this paragraph for 
that project is extended to equal the period of the federal grant; and 

WHEREAS, the Recipient has applied to the State for a grant and has proposed to complete 
restoration work on the Soo Line Trail in Pine County, including inspection of bridge 
trestles, surface improvements, culvert replacement, signing, removal of debris, trail 
widening, and bridge approaches; (hereinafter the "Project") and which has been approved by 
the Recipient's appropriate governing entity as evidenced by Attachment "All which is attached 
hereto and incorporated by reference herein; 

NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed between the State and the Recipient as follows: 

1. 	 GENERAL CONDITIONS 

1.1 	 The total obligation of the State for all compensation and reimbursement to the 
Grantee under this Grant Agreement will not exceed $72,000. 

1.2 	 The Recipient acknowledges that these funds are proceeds from the Natural 
Resources Fund, which is subject to certain legal restrictions and requirements, 
including Minnesota Statutes Section 116P.l3. The Recipient is responsible for 
compliance with this and all other relevant State and Federal laws and regulations 
promulgated pursuant thereto governing the proceeds of the Fund in the 
fulfillment of the Project. Further, the Recipient is responsible for obtaining all 
applicable pennits, pennission and/or interests in property necessary for the 
performance of this Agreement. 

I-Cooperative Trail Program 



1.3 	 CONTACT PERSONS 
The authorized contact person for the State is: 


Andrew Korsberg, Trail Program Coordinator 

Trails and Waterways Division 

Department ofNatural Resources 

500 Lafayette Road, Box 52 

st. Paul, Minnesota 55155-4052 


The authorized contact person for the Recipient is: 
Mark LeBrun, County Engineer 
Pine County 
1602 Highway 23 North 
Sandstone, Sandstone, MN 55072 

The authorized fiscal agent for the Recipient is: 
Cathy Clemmer, Auditor/Treasurer 
Pine County 
635 Northridge Drive NW 
Pince City, MN 55063 

1.4 	 OPERATION OF THE PROJECT. 

The Agency shall operate the PROJECT or cause it to be operated as outlined in the 
approved Application that is attached hereto as Attachment liB" which is incorporated by 
reference herein during the period from the effective date as referenced in paragraph 13.1 
through June 30, 2014. 

1.5 	 DEBARMENT. 
Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion
Lower Tier Covered Transactions: 
a. 	 The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this agreement, that 

neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by 
any Federal department or agency. 

b. 	 Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the 
statements in this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an 
explanation to this agreement 

1.6 ACCESSIBILITY. 
Structural and nonstructural facilities and programs must meet all state and federal 
accessibility laws, regulations, and guidelines. Copies of accessibility guidelines can be 

2-Cooperative Trail Program 



2. 	 USE OF FUNDS 

The Recipient shall use the proceeds of this agreement only for the eligible costs of the 
Project as outlined in Section 5. Costs. 

3. 	 MATCHING 'FUNDS 

The State shall disburse funds to the Recipient pursuant to this agreement on a 
reimbursement basis not to exceed ninety (90) percent of its eligible costs, as described in 
Section 5. Costs up to a maximum of $72,000. 

4. 	 PROJECT 

4.1 	 PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS 
The Project shall be guided by the Application as approved by the State. 
f\fier con1pletion of the Project, the Recipient shall certify to the State that the 
Project, as conducted, conforms to the approved Application. Said certification 
lnust be filed with the State prior to final reimbursement for the Project by the 
State. 

4.2 	 ADMINISTRATION AND SUPERVISION 
The Recipient shall be responsible for the administration, supervision, 
management and Project oversight that may be required for the work performed 
under this agreement. The Recipient may employ such professional services, as it 
deenls reasonable and necessary to provide these services, subject to the provision 
of Section 5. Costs. 

4.3 	 ACKNO\VLEDGMENTS 
Upon Project completion, the Recipient shall post a permanent funding 
ackno\vledgment sign at the entrance to the Project site, or at an alternative 
conspicuous location on the site. The sign will state that the site was 
cooperatively developed by the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. 

4.4 	 STATUS REPORTS 
The Recipient shall sublnit to the State program status, as the State shall 
reasonably request. 

5. 	 COSTS 

5.1 	 REI:l\1B1JRSABLE COSTS 
Eligible costs shall be those costs directly incurred by the Recipient in preparation 
of and the actual conduct of the Project. Eligible costs shall be based upon the 
approved Application and can include the following types of costs provided they 
are solelv related to and necessary for the completion of the ProjecJ: 

5.1.1 Advertising costs solely for (1) Recruitment of personnel; (2) 

3- Legacy T 1 Program 



Solicitation of bids; and (3) Disposal of scrap materials; 
5.1.2 Capital and labor expenditures for facilities, equipment and other 

capital assets; 
5.1.3 Communication costs incurred for telephone calls and postage; 
5.1.4 ~1aterials & supplies; 
5.1.5 Freight transportation expenses; and 
5.1.6 Professional services and Project administration costs provided 

that they do not exceed 20% of the total cost of the Project; 
5.1.7 Land acquisition (including permanent easements) whose 

value is established by a licensed appraiser and whose 
conclusions of value are certified by the state. 

Any cost not defined as an eligible cost or not included in the approved Application shall not be 
paid from State funds committed to the Project. 

5.2 	 NONREIMBURSABLE COSTS 
Noneligible costs for reimbursement means all costs not defined as eligible 
costs, including but not limited to the following: 
5.2.1 	 Any expenditure that occurs outside of the operating dates 

established in Section 1.4 (OPERATION OF THE PROJECT); 
5.2.2 	 Fund raising; 
5.2.3 	 Volunteer or Donated Labor 
5.2.4 	 Taxes, except sales tax on goods and services; 
5.2.5 	 Insurance, except title insurance; 
5.2.6 	 Attorney fees; 
5.2.7 	 Loans, grants, subsidies to persons or entities for development; 
5.2.8 	 Bad debts or contingency funds; 
5.2.9 	 Interest; 
5.2.1 0 	 Lobbyists; 
5.2.11 	 Political contributions; 
5.2.12 	 Wages and expenses of Recipient's employees; 

13 Fringe benefit costs of Recipient's employees; and 
5.2.14 	 Land appraisals. 

6. REIMBURSEMENT PROCEDURES 

6.1 	 Invoices. The State will promptly pay the Grantee after the Grantee presents an 
itemized invoice for the services actually performed and the State's Authorized 
Representative accepts the invoiced services. Invoices must be submitted at the 
close of each state fiscal year (July I -- June 30) at the very least. 

6.2 	 Federal jimds. (Where applicable, if blank this section does not apply) 
Payments under this grant contract will be Inade from federal funds obtained by 
the State through Title ----------- CFDA number ------------- of the ---------------
Act of ---------------. The Grantee is responsible for compliance with all federal 
requirements imposed on these funds and accepts full financial responsibility for 

4-	 Legacy Trail Program 



any requirements imposed by the Grantee's failure to cornply with federal 
requirements. 

All reimbursement requests, including invoices, for this project must be received by the 
State on or before June 30,2014. 

Upon completion of the Project, the Recipient shall certify to the State that the Project, 
as conducted, conforms to the approved Application. Said certification must be filed 
with the State prior to final reimbursement for the Project by the State. 

Prior to reimbursement for land acquisition, if applicable, the Recipient must file a 
perpetual easement referenced in Paragraph 14 herein below yvith the County 
Recorder and provide a copy of the same with the state. 

7. ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT 

Under Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, subd. 5, the Grantee's books, records, documents, and 
accounting procedures and practices relevant to this grant contract are subject to 
examination by the State and/or State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for 
a n1inin1un1 of six years from the end of this grant contract. 

8. NONDISCRIMINATION 

The Recipient in the conduct of the Project shall not engage in discriminatory 
employment practices and shall in all respects comply with l\1innesota Statutes, 
Sections 363.03 and 181.59-60 and all applicable rules and subsequent amendments. 

9. WORKERS COMPENSATION 

The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance vvith Minn. Stat. § 176.181, subd. 2, 
pertaining to yvorkers' compensation insurance coverage. The Grantee's employees and 
agents \vill not be considered State employees. Any claims that may arise under the 
Minnesota Workers' Con1pensation Act on behalf of these employees and any claim 
made by any third party as a consequence of any act or on1ission on the part of these 
employees are in no way the State's obligation or responsibility~ 

10. GOVERNMENT DATA PRACTICES AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 

10.1 	 Government Data Practices. The Grantee and State must comply with the 
Minnesota Govermnent Data Practices Minn. Stat eh. 13, as it applies to 
all data provided by the State under this grant contract, and as it applies to all 
data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by 
the Grantee under this grant contract. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. § 13.08 
apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the Grantee or 

5 cy Trai Program 



the State. 
10.2 	 Intellectpal Property Rights. The State owns all rights, title, and interest in all of 

the intellectual property rights, including copyrights, patents, trade secrets, 
trademarks, and service marks in the Works and Documents created andpaid 
for under this contract. Works means all inventions, improvements, discoveries 
(whether or not patentable), databases, computer programs, reports, notes, 
studies, photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, 
tapes, and disks conceived, reduced to practice, created or originated by the 
Grantee, its elnployees, agents, and subcontractors, either individually or jointly 
with others in the performance of this grant contract. Works includes 
"Documents." Documents are the originals of any databases, computer 
programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, 
specifications, materials, tapes, disks, or other materials, whether in tangible or 
electronic forms, prepared by the Grantee, its employees, agents, or 
subcontractors, in the performance of this grant contract. The Documents will be 
the exclusive property of the State and all such Documents must be immediately 
returned to the State by the Grantee upon completion or cancellation of this 
grant contract. To the extent possible, those Works eligible for copyright 
protection under the United States Copyright Act will be deemed to be "works 
made for hire." The Grantee assigns all right, title, and interest it may have in 
the Works and the Documents to the State. The Grantee must, at the request of 
the State, execute all papers and perform all other acts necessary to transfer or 
record the State's o\vnership interest in the Works and Documents. 

11. 	 LIABILITY 

The Grantee must indemnify, save, and hold the State, its agent, and employees 
harmless from any claims or causes of action, including attorney's fees incurred by the 
State, arising from the performance of this grant contract by the Grantee or the 
Grantee's agents or en1ployees. This clause 'will not be construed to bar any legal 
remedies the Grantee may have for the State's failure to fulfill its obligations under this 
grant contract. 

In theEvent of a Lalvsuit 
(a) An appropriation or portion of an appropriation from a legacy fund is 
canceled to the extent that a court determines that the appropriation 
unconstitutionally substitutes for a traditional source of funding. 
(b) Any grant contract or similar agreement that awards money froln a legacy 
fund must contain the information in paragraph (a). 

12. 	 CONVERSION OF USE 
The Recipient shall not at any time convert any propeliy acquired or developed 
pursuant to this Agreement to uses other than those specified in this Agreement without 
the prior 'written approval of the State, until a period of twenty years from the time the 

6 Trail Program 



designated Funds are no longer available for the Project, has expired. 

13. TERt'1 

13.l 	 EFFECTIVE DATE 
The Grant Agreement shall become effective on June 6,2013, or the date the 
State obtains all required signatures under Minnesota Statutes Section 16C.05, 
subdivision 2, whichever is later. The Grantee must not begin work under this 
grant contract until this contract is fully executed and the Grantee has been 
notified by the State's Authorized Representative to begin the work. No Grant 
reimbursements will be made until or upon the date this contract is fully executed. 

13.2 	 EXPIRATION DATE 
The agreement shall remain in effect until June 30, 2014, or until all obligations 
have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first. 

13.3 	 TERMINATION 
If the State finds that there has been a failure on the part of the Recipient to 
comply with the provisions of this Agreement, that reasonable progress has not 
been made, or that the purposes for which the funds were awarded have not been 
or will not be fulfilled, the State may take action to protect the interests of the 
State including, but not limited to, the refusal to disburse additional funds and 
requiring the return of all or part of the funds previously disbursed. 

13.4 	 AMENDMENTS 
Any amendment to this grant contract must be in writing and will not be effective 
until it has been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and 
approved the original grant contract, or their successors in office. 

14. ANTI-TRUST PROVISION 

The Recipient hereby assigns to the State of Minnesota any and all claims for 
overcharges as to goods and/or services provided in connection \vith the Agreement 
resulting from antitrust violations that arise under the antitrust laws of the Onjted States 
and the antitrust la\vs of the State of Minnesota. 

15. ASSIGNMENT 

The Recipient agrees to grant to the State a perpetual easelnent for the general public to 
use the subject propel1y for recreational trail purposes. Attached hereto as Attachment 
"D" and incorporated by reference is a copy of the indenture to be filed with the county 
recorder if applicable. 

7-	 Legacy Trail 



17 

16. DATA DISCLOSURE 

Under Minn. Stat. § 270.66, and other applicable law, the Grantee consents to 
disclosure of its social security number, federal employer tax identification number, 
and/or Minnesota tax identification number, already provided to the state, to federal and 
state tax agencies and state personnel involved in the payment of state obligation. 
These identification numbers may be used in the enforcement of federal and state tax 
laws which could result in action requiring the Grantee to file state tax returns and pay 
delinquent state tax liabilities, if any. 

INVASIVE SPECIES PREVENTION 
Grantees and subcontractors must follow Minnesota DNR's Operational Order 11 
which requires preventing or limiting the introduction, establishment and spread of 
invasive species during activities on public waters and DNR-administered lands. This 
applies to all activities performed on all lands under this grant agreement and is not 
limited to lands under DNR control or public waters. Duties are listed under Sections II 
and III (p. 5-8) of Operational Order 113 which may be found at 
http://files.dnr.state.mn.us/assistance/grants/habitatlheritage/oporder 113.pdf. 

8 Legacy Trai Program 

http://files.dnr.state.mn.us/assistance/grants/habitatlheritage/oporder


Pine County 

'VHEREAS~ the County ofPine supports the grant application made to !\1innesota 
l)epartment ofNatural for T'arkEland Grant Program, The 
application is to rehabiHtate the surface~ bridges t and cufverts as needed on the 3.6 miles 
the Soo Line South Recreational TntHfocated within Pine .....,'\"l'!.Hl>;-'1 

WfIERE.AS, County off'ine recogni7J::s the ten (1 percent match requirement 
Parks and Trails Legacy Program, and has secured rnatching funds. 

the 

NO\\f~ THEREFQRE~ BE IT RESOLVED~ if the County of Pine is aW21'ded ngrant the 
~1inflesota Department ofNaturaf resources~ the County to accept the grant 
award~ and ma)! enter into an iigreement \\lith the State oflvlinnesota the referenced 
project. Tbe County of PinewHl compJywith aU applicable laws~ environmental 
requirements and regulations as stated in the grant agreement~ and 

IT FURTHER RESOLVEDt the of Commissioners names 
the fiscal agent for the County of Pine this project as:: 

Cathy ClemmerJAuditorlTreasurer 
Kurt Schneider~ LandlZoning Administrator 

Northridge Dr. N\\l 
Pine City, lvfN 55063 

BE JTFURTHER RESOLVED t the County afFine hereby assure,s the Soo Line South 
Rectefttional Trail win be maintained fi period no less dum 

PASSED AND ADOPTED "mE· OF COrvfMlSSlONERS THECOLTNTY 
OF PINE TH1S 4th DAY OF OCTOBER, 20] ). 

Mark LeBrun; Coordirlator 



Pi\RJ~S /\NI) 'I"f{l\lL~S LEGi\(~); (}Rl\·.~~l' PROGR/\\/l 

Trail Legacy Grants 


2011 ~AI>PLIC~ATION -RE\lISED SOLICJ1~~~TION 


Befof'(~ COlllpleting this~Pldiciltion read the Jliognam manu~d duu ("(mtnins 
instructions on (;onlIJleting this form. 

I)'IU! all respol'tseswithin the baxt:'s asStH.:il1'leti wirh eat'lt question. 

JIll,uIH'fitlen UppliCtltitHl5will "Of be aCct!ptt!(i. 

I>O,\'OT change tlfel(')rnull of litis docufflefll. 


Grant l!·~pphca:m 
Pint" Count~

LiT'n! -of Governrnent 
Contact Person: Kurt Schnetder 
;,·.···,.w'".<,·.,~............ " ...'""'_._·v.____._--.,··_...........·...·"·""'·,······ ...... 


4 

6. 

C'ontact l..,and t.iL 

TRAIL CLl'BOR ()RGA!\JZATI(l'/ftR()~fECT r'ART~ER (If apphcable): 

Northern Pine Ridt~rs Sno\vmobde Club 

Page i 



Na 

I, less 
than I,: NA 
mile

\.\,'iHCh primary and se:condar) recreation uses \~'jll duectly henefn from the 

x 
x 

the locaimatch been secured"} 

amount. 
V~'hat tS the source of the non·

Cra\'a~tck 

Soo L1tK' South RehabtIltuuon 

~ocul funds') 
.~"y~~~."...............".~..,...•• ~ .•,..,... ".,..,.""." .•...••• ~~_____~,,~._~..... ,,~_~,·u'""'...""...······""···' 


Have the non~ioca] fund:'> been 



!sa 

goals of project are 
1 Completion 

a qualified 
5 

grave~ as needed, 
3. Replacement of 5 eel'actlve 
4. Enhancement il:"'H''''InIIl'''Lroo 

5, Removs:lof 
6 Cutting 

. Repair 

past Syear 
.r..-.,rll........ ,...,·'rc> to "',....,..t,1"~M~ 

Assrstance U"'~''''''''I'''~~ ,..,.r~iI"'I.'t" 

5 



operation 

"".·l"'l~J<jror w~lnu~line: 
"W"""'''''"''''"''""."" 

~s erwarded 
gravel, 

commences 

fS owner of the trail 

it needed, 
revealedpermitslapprovais are 

documentation process, 

project 
PUblIC Need 

around uses antICIr:)atE~O thts 
unaer 

I I 




opportunity 
numerous connecting 
1"t::;.f"\U"'''·'';'''1l residents. 

and ~VH.f(\J;;;;;'''"' 

the 

numerous '-'t:Wi...... · ...J' ....-""..i. 

traHs In 

operated 
the Soo 
Forest OHV 

(1DO+m!!e 
system 

OHV traHs 
Sao 

scarce In 

provides access 
area when 

Top 
Andrews State 



E\·A.l"{ ',\'rJe), CRITERIA 
1 apphcants l'mJs! the J()llo\\HH: mne UUIHJl} en rena that an: 

and Hi til(' order that they are jJrc:serncd 
(XIi (·rlli.irJ{}!! 

,w,' , .. ","............... ,~~~_~,,~ ,···...··v 
 ~V.. ·.·M·M··'.~~~""'''····' 

~"... ".__:_,,~~!!!~!~l_~!wJ~.~:~j.~~.~w.Q~"~~I..~t:~~., ... 
The entire project is geared to the comfort and safet}}of the trait users. 

The baHast is bein'g removed as it has been found to be very'hard on rubber tires of 
AT\! users and to a lesser degree the tracks and skis of snowmobilers, The baliast is 
approxrmately 2.5' rockwtth sharp ed;g€s Durmg wHliers with Jower snow amounts it is 
often brought to the surface by sno\lvmoblles and the trail grooming machine 
Additlonally.it does not pack weH thus In the non-snow period qurck1y causes a bumpy, 
vvashboard tre·ad way surface which A TV users find unacceptable, Vvith the removal of 
the ballast and addition of gravel grading frequency to maintain an acceptabty smooth 
tread way VI/iii be decreased thus reducing maintenance costs 

The safety of the trail users IS addressed through replacernent of defechve culverts. 
The defective culverts aHo'w the creation of sinkholes tn the tread vvay foUowmg heavy 
rarns Safety is the goal addressed by the p~anned structural Integrity inspection of the 
4 trestle. Noteworthy is the 480' long by-aD htgh trestle over the Kettle River (Please 
see photo on next page,). The other three trestles are 86', 98

1

, and 146\ in length. 

The existing uses of the trail are considered appropnate. These uses nave been 
authorized by Pine County ordinance since Its adoption in 1992 and appear to have 
servedwsli, 

Since acquisihon of the trait m 1991 the trestles have had wooden decks and safety 
railings installed, much of the baHast \vas sold and removed (but not all thus part af the 
goar of this grant appllcation} trail user 5ignage instaHedand regUlar s.ummer and 
wmter tread way' gradmg and grooming accomplished 

For attractive features that eXist on the $[te or wrthlin view please see #39 Reg~onal or 
Statewide Significance ,sechon above 

trall IS on a virtually leveiformar Lme Railroad grade, It has a naturai material 
surface which ~Nm be improved jf thIS request approved, The improvement wil! consists 
of remOVing coarse gavel, rocks, and railroad ballast and replacing 'with Class 5 gravel 
vVhiCh has smalier and rnore consistent sized cornponents ~ typica!lly 3/4' and less. 
Accessibility VJilt tberefore, be some\Mhat enhanced. 

Snags approaches vvill be shaped to ellmmate any ndges between the gravel tread vi/ay 
and lea91~9.__~Q1g.~___ Qf_Jhe 'wooden deCKS, The deck are la!d 

http:Additlonally.it








The inspection of the 4 trestle for structural integrity is past due. The last 
formal inspection of these trestle occurred when the grade was still owned 
by the Soo Line RR Co* which was before 1991. Of particular concern is 
the largest trestte which is 480t in length and -80' OvtU the water. These 
trestiew.iU not only need to have a load carrying capacity sufficient to aUow 
scde pass.age o·f the aU..terrain vehicles and snowmobiles but grooming 
equipment such as road grader and winter grooming tractor and drag~ plus 
the unknown weight unauthOf$Zed uses such as cars and trucks. 

be funded to user to 

http:trestiew.iU


from coarse 

to Pine 

ano 

11 

j J 8 




Anention to the Poteruial Efforts to /\\oid 
,"1\..'.:1111"''"''''' Effects: 

""-"""~"'~"""""'...~,.~-~~.'-~--'~--'-~"~---~',.-~.--,----~--------~....... , 

commence 



""'''''...",.-.. ...... wW 
fncre~~se~d .Jse 





For Grant <\'Pf).iicHfHS: 
I 

T 

t nH 

X 11 






ATTACH C 

Sunnnary of Community Support for Proiect 

2 



RESOtl;TIC)N 

In 

NO\\'" THEREFORE~ BE IT RESOI~,rED: 



RESO:LUTION 




RESOLl'Tl()N 






RESOLt~T 


with Pine 

\\THE,REAS, 


NO\\' 'I THEREFORE~ BE IT RESOl:VED: 
That tbe Lake .Area Cru1lmO'eT 

Commerce 



Petition for SUIlRort 


econonl1C 
a."'~'f'\~rlnnr'>,,", and 



Name: 

----------~--~----~--------~-----

A~ess: ____~__~______~____________~__~ 

Name: 
.~----------------------------~--~ 

Admess: ______~~________________~~~__~ 


City/State/ZIP: .........;....;.....-_~~~~_________ 


Nwne' __~________~4-~~__~~~_________ 

Addres·s: _~~___"",--______"""";"""_--'--~__ 

Name: 
--~--~~~~--------~------~----

Address: 
~~--~--~--~--~~~-----------

City/StatelZIP: __....o.-..............~""""'-............._____...............----"'_~____ 

Name: 
--~------~--------------~----------

}\ddress: ~____________............______~_ 

City/State/ZIP: _________________ 



Addreu:~~__________~~~__----__~-----

Name: __~~___~~__~______ 

City/State/ZIP: ___~.......................::.-__~~_~____ 


Mdress: ___~.-...-___............________~_ 

Name: 
--~~~~--~--~--~----~-------

Address: 
----~~--~----~~~~--~~-----

CitylState/ZIP: _---.;.,_.............."""""-'.........;;.................."""--____~____'""""""'-__ 


----------------~~--~~---------

~~--------~~~~------~-------

City/State/ZIP: __~__"""""""'__"""""""~_~"""""""'----"_~ 

Name: 

Address: 



Name: 






Kettle River 

40 

Moose ke 
StctePark 

Duquet1 



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNI,NG, ZONING~ AND SOLID WASTE 
2 



TRAILS LEGACY GRANTS 


APPLICATION 


500 LINE SOUTH TRAIL 

REHABILITATION 


Submitted By 


PINE COUNTY 


in Partnership with 


NORTHERN PINE RIDERS 

SNOWMOBILE CLUB 


Will:ow River, MN 


October 31,2011 




PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: ase Circle) 

June 18, 2013 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 
Administrator~ s Office G.- (1-13 

Date 

After a thorough hiring process, a top candidate for the HHS Director position was decided. A 
contingent offer has been made to Patrick Bruflat for the position. The offer is contingent 
upon a successful background and reference check and board approval. Patrick's start date is 
anticipated to be June 24~ 2013 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Approve the hiring of Patrick Bruflat for the position ofHHS Director ($82,000 annually~ E82, 
Exempt) 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



~-
PINE COUNTY PINE COUNTY 

David J. MinkeMINNSGOTA 
Administrator's Office County Adruinistrator 

Commissioners635 Northridge Drive NW 
Steve Hallan - Dist. 1Pine City, MN 55063 

Mitch Pangerl - Dist. 2320-591-1621 
Steve Chaffee - Dist. 31-800-450-7463 Ext. ]620 
Curt Rossow - Dist. 4Fax: 320-591-1628 

Vacant - Dist. 5 

June 5,2013 

Mr. Patrick Bruflat 
110 Vren Lane 
Redwood Falls, MN 56283 

RE: Health and Human Services Director 

Dear Mr. Bruflat: 

It was nice to speak to you on the phone today. This letter is a formal contingent offer 

letter for the position ofHealth and Human Services Director with Pine County. The offer is 

contingent upon 1) successful BCA background check, 2) successful reference checks, and 3) 

approval by the Pine County Board of Commissioners. 


This position is classified as a non-union, at-will, full-time exempt position serving at the 
pleasure of the county board of commissioners. The position works primarily out of the Pine 
Government Center and is responsible for staff stationed at various offices around Pine COlmty. 
Normal business hours are 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday through Friday. Some work outside 
ofnormal business hours may be necessary. 

Your staring salary will be $82,000 per year. Non-union positions are on a pay-for
performance system in accordance with the county's policies and. compensation plan. After six 
months you will be considered for a performance increase of 1-3 percent based on actual 
performance. Other benefits are in accordance with current Pine County policies. 

You currently have plans scheduled for July 3-5. We have agreed that you may take 2 
days off using PTO, which will put you at a negative balance for a period oftime. It is expected 
that this deficit win be made up before any additional PTO use is authorized. 

The tenns of this contingent offer will be presented to the county board of commissioners 
for consideration at the regular meeting June 18, 2013. The anticipated start date is on or about 
June 24,2013. 



~.-. 

Mr. Patrick Bruflat 

RE: Health and Human Services Director Position 

June 5,2013 

Page -2

Please contact me with any questions and welcome to Pine County! 

Sincerely, 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 

DJM/dg 

cc: 	 County Commissioners 

Matt Christenson 




PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE (Special Meeting) 

Minutes 


June 4, 2013 

8:00 a.m. - Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Attendees: Commissioner Chaffee 
Commissioner Rossow 

County Administrator David Minke, County AuditorlTreasurer Cathy Clemmer, Chief 
Deputy AuditorlTreasurer Paul Johnson, HR and Payroll Specialist Matt Christenson, Sheriff 
Robin Cole, Chief Deputy Blackwell, Henry Fischer-Pine City Pioneer, Tim Franklin-PC Courier 

1. 	 Commissioner Chaffee called the meeting to order at 8:03 a.m. 

2. 	 The agenda was approved 

3. 	 Sheriffs Department 
A. 	 Discussion was held concerning current and future PCSO staffing levels. PCSO staffing 

levels will be addressed again in the fa]] when Sheriff Cole presents the PCSO 2014 budget, 
reflecting an increase in sworn peace officers to 33. 

B. 	 Commissioner Chaffee moved to recommend for approval to set 2013 PCSO staffing at 32, 
Commissioner Rossow Seconded, motion passed 2-0. 

4. 	 Other 

5. 	 Meeting adjourned at 9:03 a.m. 



PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


June 11,2013 

8:00 a.m. - Hinckley City Hall 


Members: Commissioner Chaffee 
Commissioner Rossow 

Alternate: Commissioner HaJlan 
HHS Fiscal SupervisorlInterim Director Russ Baron, County Land Services Director Kelly 
Schroeder, County Administrator David Minke, Assistant Jail Administrator Jeffrey Randall 
Human Resources and Payroll Specialist Matt Christenson ., 

1. 	 Commissioner Chaffee called the meeting to order at 9:03am. 

2. 	 Agenda additions: 
a. 	 Veterans Services Officer hiring process update 
b. Hiring of PT Dispatcher 
c. 	 Correct typing error on original agenda for IT Supervisor position re-grade to reflect C42 
d. Appraiser backfill resulting from Sf. Property Appraiser internal hiring. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend additions for approval, Commissioner Rossow 
seconded, motion carried 2-0. 

3. 	 Minutes from May 14th
, 2013 meeting approved. 

4. 	 Jail 
a. 	 Approve maintaining part time staffing levels at 8 positions. Assistant Jail Administrator 

Jeff Randall presented staffing plan. Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend for 
approval, Commissioner Rossow seconded, motion carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Approve hiring of PT Dispatcher. Discussion was held over future Dispatcher staffing. 
Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee 
seconded, motion carried 2-0. 

5. 	 Land Services 
a. 	 Approve newly created job description for the Sr. Environmental Tech/Zoning 

Administrator and approve to advertise internally for the position. Discussion was held 
over potential private sewer inspections. County Land Services Director, Kelly 
Schroeder expressed concern that this would take away from the Zoning departments 
function. Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner 
Chaffee seconded, motioned carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Approve the revised Environmental Tech job description. Commissioner Chaffee 
motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Rossow seconded, motioned carried 
2-0. 

c. 	 Approve the newly created job description for the Sr. Property Appraiser and approve 
promoting the most qualified internal candidate to the position and backfilling. 
Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee 
seconded, motioned carried 2-0. 

d. 	 Approve revised Recorder job description. Discussion was held as to ramifications 
involved when changing job descriptions. Commissioner Rossow motioned to 
recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded, motioned carried 2-0. 



6. 	 Administrator 
a. 	 Approve 3% wage increase from $15.17 to $] 5.63 for Payroll Clerk Susan Fore (B23), 

effective 4117/2013. Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend for approval, 
Commissioner Rossow seconded, motioned carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Approve re-grade of IT Supervisor position from B31 to C42. Discussion was held over 
history of IT Department supervisory/director responsibilities. wage analysis and grading 
process. A market study was requested to be brought to the next committee meeting for 
the position. Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend re-grade position to C42 
for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded, motioned carried 2-0. 

c. 	 Approve 20/0 wage increase from $15.60 to $15.91 for IT Support Specialist Ryan Findell 
(B24), effective 4/28/2013. Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for 
approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded, motioned carried 2-0. 

7. 	 HHS - Discussion was held concerning additional workload presented to the department, current 
staffing levels and budget. Commissioner Rossow expressed interest in the new HHS Director 
analyzing these potential positions and the county's needs. HHS Fiscal Supervisor/Interim 
Director Russ Baron shared his findings as to reimbursement for the requested positions to be 
from 75% up to 100%. The hiring of these positions would be staggered and based upon needs. 
Potential cost to the county is estimated at $2] ,000 after reimbursement. 

a. 	 (1) full-time Social Worker in Children's Services 
b. 	 (2) Office Support Specialists 
c. 	 (3) Eligibility Workers 
d. 	 (1) Child Support Officer 
e. 	 (3) Social Workers 

1. 	 Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend the hiring of (1) FT Social 
Worker in Children's Services, (2) Office Support Specialists, (2) Eligibility 
Workers (1 with future approval of committee) and (1) Social Worker. 
Commissioner Chaffee seconded, motioned carried 2-0. 

f. 	 Approve change in work schedule from part-time to full-time for Kari Sammis, Child 
Support Officer/Collections Officer. Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for 
approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded, motioned carried 2-0. 

8. 	 VSO Update-Matt Christenson, HR and Payroll Specialist shared current status of VSO position 
hiring process and steps forward. 

9. 	 Other 

10. 	Meeting adjourned at 9:35a.m. 

2 




PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 


June 18, 2013 5 Min. Min. 
Time needed 

20 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department requesting action: 
ri ./ / 

;~;..i....~;/ ._,,~. ~: /f (' /;-.Public Works Department Head Signature IJate 

Item for Discussion: 

Transportation Committee Report 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 
Accept 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



Minutes for 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 


June 6, 2013 

9:00 am 

Commissioner Conference Room 
Pine City, MN 

Committee members present were Commissioners Curt Rossow and Co Engineer Mark LeBrun, also 
in attendance was Co Administrator David Minke. 

1) CSAH 44/45 Complaint Engineer LeBrun stated the gravel has not set up due to poor 
weather conditions. Once road sets up, any problem areas will be repaired as needed. 

2) 2013-14 Construction Projects Engineer LeBrun presented a revised schedule of 
projects for the upcoming constructions season. Program changes are attached. 

3) Township Tumhacks - Engineer LeBrun presented several proposed turnbacks of County 
Roads to Townships. Conlnlittee recommended proceeding and offering $1 O,OOO/mile. 
List ofproposed turnbacks are attached. 

4) Interviews - Committee interviewed 6 applicants for the Hwy Maintenance Supervisor 
position. Committee unanimously recommended the position be offered to Todd Booker. 
Win be brought to full board for approval. 



e 0 

DATE: 	 lLme 7, 2013 

TO: 	 Pine County Board ofCommissioners 

FROM: 	 Mark A. LeBrun, P.E. 
County Engineer 

RE: Tovvnship Tumbacks 

In evaluating the county road network, there are a number of county roads that do not fit in the classification of a 
county road. These roads often "dead end" into a township road and Vllouid be more appropriate to be under the 
jurisdiction of the townships. 

I feel it is appropriate to continue pursing the tumback of these roads to the townships under the process laid out 
in state statute 163.11. At this point, only roads that are mutually agreed upon by both the to'wnship and county 
should be considered. 

In addition, in an attempt to be more than fair with the townships, I propose offering to make a one-time 
payment to the township to use at their discretion. I recommend to offer each township $1 O,OOO/mile of 
tumback. 

Possible Township Turnbacks 

1) CR III from TH 70 to CSAH 5 (1.52 miles) Dist. 2 

2) CR 112 from TH 70 to Royal Heights Lane (2.00 miles) Dist. 2 

3) CR ] 19 from CSAH 5 to CSAH 7 (0.76 miles) Dist. 1 

4) CR 153 from Norden Road to 4 miles East (3,0 miles) DisL 5 
(County would take Norden Road 1 mile) 

5) CR 156 from CSAH 40 to Balsam Fir Road (2.5 miles) Dist 4 



2013 

2013 - 2017 Road Program 

IRoad Location Length 

9.00 

CSAH 40 CSAH 46 to 2.5 miles S. 2.50 
CSAH 41 W. Co Line to 2.5 miles E. 2.50 
CSAH 46 CSAH 61 to 1-35 1.70 
CSAH 51 Resurfacin CSAH 46 to CSAH 10 3.60 
CSAH 52 Resurfacing CSAH 40 to 0.25 miles E. 0.25 

CSAH 61 Resurfacin S. Co Line to Pine Ci Limits 6.00 
Hi~'twp:soag::e --S --;""';:fetj I 0 GT:'1:.: :'."'1 

~~---~ . : . .p ~ 
CR 167 CSAH 61 to 1.25 miles East 1.25 

2014 
Road Type Location Length 

CSAH 5 Grading CR 112 to CSAH 1 4.25 
CSAH8 Reconstruction CSAH 61 to CSAH 65 0.60 

2015 

IRoad T~pe location Length I 
CSAH 5 Paving CR 112 to CSAH 1 4.25 

CSAH 5 Resurfacing CSAH 1 to CSAH 6 2.50 

CSAH 6 Resurfacing CSAH 5 to CSAH 7 1.40 

CSAH12 Resurfacin9. 5th Ave. to CSAH 11 0.30 

CSAH 14 Bridge 1.5 miles E. of CSAH 13 

CSAH 46 Resurfacing CSAH 49 to TH 23 4.30 
, 

CSAH 61 Bridge 0.5 miles N. of CSAH 43 

2016 

IRoad T~pe location Length I 
CSAH 5 Grading CSAH 6 to CSAH 23 1.75 

CSAH 13 Bridge 0.25 miles N. of CSAH 11 
CSAH 14 Resurfacing CSAH 13 to CSAH 54 4.50 

CSAH 17 RR Crossing 2.0 miles S. of CSAH 18 0.25 

CSAH 28 ResurfacinR W . Co Line to CSAH 61 9.50 

CSAH 39 Resurfacing CSAH 34 to CSAH 61 1.90 

CSAH9 Resurfacing CSAH 10 to CSAH 14 3.25 
CSAH 21 Resurfacing TH 48 to CSAH 30 8.00 
CSAH 23 Resurfacing S. Co Line to TH 70 2.50 
CSAH 29 Resurfacing TH 123 to CSAH 20 1.00 
CSAH 30 Resurfacing TH 123 to CSAH 21 3.00 

-. W:""C6"tlnaTG$AEL61- 1~1.~ 
CSAH 60 Mill/Overlay TH 18 to TH 18 0.30 
CSAH 61 Reconstruction Pine City Limts to CSAH 7 0.50 

"'Moved back 1 year 

2017 

IRoad T~ee location Length I 
CSAH 1 Resurfacin.R TH 70 to CSAH 5 1.10 

CSAH 5 Paving CSAH 6 to CSAH 23 1.75 

CSAH 43 Resurfacing E. of CR 152 to TH 23 7.70 

CSAH 50 Resurfacing CSAH 51 to CSAH 46 4.50 

CSAH 53 Bridge 0.1 miles N. ofCSAH 7 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: / Consent Agenda (Please choose l
/" .....,,~,. I 

',,-- -----
June 18,2013 ~ular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 
oMin. 15 Min. 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

Pine County Public Works 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Approve promotion of Todd Booker from Highway Maintenal1ce Worker to Maintenance Supervisor, 
effective June 19,2013, at a pay rate of$22.89/hr, C41. 

Board ActiOll Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 
Approve promotion 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

June 18,2013 

Department Requesting Action: 
Administrator's Offt ce 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

~ularAg~ 
Estimated Time:~Circlej 

10 Min 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

Department Head Signature Date 

Ochs is the county plan administrator for L TD/STD and life insurance and will be changing 
their service provider from MN Life to Madison National Life. Madison National will now 
have the rights to administer coverage for the municipal pool, which is a consortium of cities. 
townships. counties, utilities, hospitals. school districts, etc, which helps us to achieve better 
and more consistent rates. 

Ochs. along with Madison National have offered us a 10% reduction on our LTD rates along 
with a 2 year rate freeze, as well a ::: year rate freeze on our STD rates. Due to the rate 
reduction. rate freezes and ability to remain in the municipal pool, we believe it is in the 
counties best interest to sign \\lith Madison National. 

The Insurance Committee met to discuss the Joinder Agreement on Monday 6/17. The change 
would take effect July 1st and start saving those enrolled on their plan costs immediately, as 

• well as give other employees the opportunity to enroll during a brief open enrollment period. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

i Approve Insurance Committee recommendation to change service provider to Madison 
National Life for LTD, STD and Life Insurance. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

June 18,2013 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

Department Requesting Action: 
Administrator's Office 

Department Head Signature Date 

Update by Barbara Chaffee. CMJTS is a partner in the Minnesota 
Workforce Center System, serving 11 counties in Central Minnesota, 
including Pine County. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

June 18,2013 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

--(~ular Agenda 
EstlmaL<;;u ,;,11';;. (r'lease Circle) 

20 Mmutes 

Department Requesting Action: 

Administrator's Office Department Head Signature Date 

Presentation of 20 13 MCIT Member Report by Bob Goede, MCIT Risk Management 
Consultant. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

June 18,2013 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

V
(~ular Agenda 

EStlmalcu 1;.110;;, (nease Circle) 
20 Minutes -

Department Requesting Action: 

Administrator's Office Department Head Signature Date 

NLX 
Presentation by Bob Manzoline - Regional Rail Authority and John Ongaro 
Intergovernmental Relations Director, St. Louis County 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

June 18,2013 

Department Requesting Action: 
! 
! 

Pine Count'\" Public Works 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Final Payment

, Contract #1104 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 


10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

/ 1,0' 
/ 

/' / 

/;' 
//:, ' f, ). :~;~)"\ --- S';'M, !, ~2,

I i tv"'\' ....~, J / "), , : /1 
! 

/ Department Head Signature Date 

SAP 058-633-014 CSAH 33, between CSAH 66 to TH 23 
SAP 058-664-004 CSAH 64, between TH 123 and TH 23 
SAP 058-666-002 CSAH 66, between CSAH 32 to TH 23 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Final Payment for above contract to Hardrives, Inc, in the amount of $43,217.25 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



P:"y Reqr.::est Page 1 0[21 

PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY 

\ 
405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Project SAP 058-633-014 - Bit. Milling, Curb & Gutter, and Bit. Paving 

.. r:W',... Project SAP 058-664-004 - Bit. Milling, Curb & Gutter, and Bit. Paving 


Project SAP 058-666-002 - Bit. Milling, Curb & Gutter, Sidewalk, and Bit. Paving 

Contract Final Pay Request NO.7 


I 

Contract No. 1104Contractor: Hardrives, Inc. 
Vendor No. 217014475 Quiram Drive 
For Period: 9/11/2012 - 5/20/2013Rogers, MN 55374 
Warrant # Date 

Contract Amounts Funds Encumbered 
Original Contract 

Contract Changes 

Revised Contract 


$766,712.22 Original $766.712.22 
$16,707.37 Additional~ $0,00 

$783,419.59 Tota! $766,712,22 

1; 

~....-.--

SAP 058·633-014 
i-" 

SAP 058·664·004 

SAP 058·666·002 

Contract 1104 
f----------

__ ow· 

.---~. -~....-----

Total Amount ---]Work Certified Work Certified Less Amount less Previous Amount Paid 
This Request To Date Retained Payments This Reques~_ Paid To Date 

($2,497.86) $264,119.61 $0.00 $253,286.60 $10,833.01 $264,119.61 

I ($784.10) I $128,366.92 1 $0.00 

..- ----- -

--- ~....~.-... 

Percent Retained: 0% 

$122,693.47 r ___ . $5,673.45 
Percent Retained: 0% 

$26,710.79r 

$128,366.92 

$4,499.02 $448,734.43 $0.00 $422,023.64 
Percent Retained: 0% 

-
$1,217.06 $841,220.96 $0.00 $798,003.71 $43,217.25 

Percent Retained: 0% 
"--'-

Amount Paid This Contract Final Pay Request $43,217.25 
~ 

.. 

I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed, 
that the entire amount of Work Shown in this Fil1<l1 Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed 

in accordance with, and pursuant to, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher. 

$448,734.43 

$841,220.96 

Approved By APprove.d By H"ddves, ~~. . _~"... , 

-~~ .'- '@J:~ .~S;;., ....-::: 
~l~"",' ".•."."" 

Contractor / ..... 

'\ J (~ J! -,/) (.5 2)./ /,3 
D~ ~~ 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

June 18,2013 

Consent Agenda (Please choose) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

Department requesting action: ~2)(~~ ~ ..~ l}- '2.a 13 
Sheriff Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Informational memorandum to the Pine County Board discussing the public action of forfeited, lost or 
abandoned firearms. 

Discussion if necessary. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

No action required. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



Pine County SheriD's Office 

Robin K. Cole, Sheriff 

Memorandum 

Steven Blackwell, Chief Deputy 
Rick Boland, Chief ofCorrections 

To: The Pine County Board 
From: Sheriff Cole 
Date: 6-10-2013 
Subject: PCSO Gun Auction 

The intent of this memorandum is to notify the Pine County Board of Commissioners the Sheriffs intention to 
auction approximately 149 fireanns or firearm parts at public auction. It is the desire of the Sheriff that this 
process be transparent, legal and brings the best possible return to the Pine County General Fund. 

The fireanns to be sold are those summarily forfeited after conviction, those which were found and/or abandoned. 
Only fireanns entering the property room before 2011 will be include in this auction. The PCSO has physically 
researched and reviewed each of the fireanns to detennine it eligibility for auction. During this process a number 
of firearms were returned to their rightful owners. In some cases the rightful owner could not be located and 
typically these fireanns have been in the property room for a number of years and in others the rightful owner is 
known, but is disqualified from gun ownership. 

The PCSO has no desire to conduct the actual auction, we must use a licensed Federal Fireanns Dealer to transfer 
fireanns and we would like the auction to be open to the general public. As such the PCSO contacted five auction 
houses with the following results: 

• 	 Halstensgard Auction Services, in Cambridge Minnesota. They do not have a Federal Firearms 
License. 

• 	 Stromberg Auctioneering, Ogilvie Minnesota. They do not have a Federal Fireanns License. 
• 	 Heidelberger Fann Equipment. They do not have a Federal Fireanns License. 
• 	 State of Minnesota Auction House. They conduct a one day fireanns auction once every other 

year, with the next auction being held next year. 
• 	 Reinhardt Auction Service, Palisade Minnesota. They have a Federal Fireanns License and 

conduct public gun auctions twice a year. They charge a 12% commission of the gross proceeds. 
The conduct of their auctions includes two weeks of online bidding prior to live, online and 
telephone bidding on the day of the auction. They will pickUp. catalogue and advertise the 
fireanns to be sold and complete all required transfer paper work. 

Based on the commission rate of 12% and the estimated value of the fireanns the maximum amount the county 
can expect to pay is $12,000.00 from gross proceeds of $1 00,000.00. This level of expenditure is under the 
$50,000.00 statutory bid requirement. As Reinhardt Auction Service meets the parameters of the PCSO's desired 
auction, the Pine County Sheriff has entered into an agreement for them to conduct an auction of the attached 
Firearms and accessories (estimated) (the tinal auction list will be produced on the day of pick-up June 28,2013). 

The public auction will take place at the 4R Arena and Events Center in Palisade Minnesota on August 17,2013. 

---------_.._---_.. ---------_.._---_..__._---_. 
Pine County Sheriffs Office 


635 Northridge Dr. NW, Ste.l00 

Pine City, MN 55063 


320-629-8380 


http:50,000.00
http:00,000.00
http:12,000.00


P.l 1 

License #01-12,01-15
PHONE: 218·845-2260 

34996 480th St.· Pa,4~de~MN 56469 (?Vx- 3~ ~~i<~~-~~-~~ 
Auct;oo, Date llltJil$-tr7.""C~n'ignot" Phon, ___________ 

Consignor Name! ~t'j ~ cout..JTY-
Company

AUCT10N SERV1CE Address 
City Sratc ____ Zip 

I commission Reinh:udl Auction Service 10 ,ell [he items li,(cd below to rhe higheST hidder:lr puhlic auction. J certilY that the items arc free from all 
encumbrances, thal I am rhe owner. and thar I have clear titie and the right to sell them. I agree to accept all responsibility for providing merchanrahJ.: 
licle. I agree co hnld harmless the auctioneers against lny claims of rhe narme referred w in rim agrcc:menr. f. as consignor, will provide inmrance for 
:1:<:1'.. d;Hllagt: ur li,lbility while irem> arc on ,meriun lot. llaymen, will not bc mad" w rhe titled owner until the auction company has clear and cnr· 
r.:cr title in hand. Tirles and lien releases must accompany veiucle upon delivery to auc[ion 10(, All irems (exc~p[ fit<:arms) must he <lclivered ro auc
[1011 lot at lea.\e 4 dJy<; prior to auction day. Funds will nor be paid co consignor for irem,; sold wirh major problems. which have not bet:n broughl 
10 [he arrenrion of the aucrion cornp:lny, until huyer is <;arisflt:U. Once irc::ms arc consigned, in:ms muse be a[ lhi~ aucrion ro be suld. 

LOT # COMPLETE ITEM DESCRJPTION (Make. Model, Year, Mjle~ge, Serial If, Pertinent Conditional Notes) PRlNT CLEARLY 

~O +i r .u(Lr-YYL-S ~ h-e :5 I) (<:0 /"2V) LJKAREVA- r t:iJElll1 
('EA...rrrR ~ 

i 

, 

ke{ n ~vzi+NU-cht:r'n- SerUJ C ~ {!rm rn )"SS:: t o-r-..... 1-.S. 
/020 10 of £1 rt1 '5S j[)r--O L ~e.d .$ (-fv,;~ Inr~.LIdj~ 

l1.vtIJu-F, ~1~ ) 
if 

f 
"-.J 

I ~,l~aJJtJt L1 
(J J 

. 

I 
! 

Attach Additional Sheets 

niLmk Yl1~jl From Reinhardt Auction Service fllr your confidence in us and allowing lb to sell your equipment. Your 
i'u!I-.,;ervice, full-time auction -.;ervice 011 yllUI" sire or nUl' COM\nSSlON: 8'1 0;\ INDIVIDUAL ITC"IS OVER 

DIRECTIONS 
.+1< 

56469 - [5 Ir:i. :--< 

tIn Hwy. 16Q. then I 


0!H 3J.'7t)() 

L'c,llcd ,Ii R.::inharcilA11I:li"1l <:)c,Vt.:C j,j.500.UO. Ile'!: 0[';' ALL flREAR\lS AND I:\iDIVlDCAL 
~r;>n;l ,\- Ev:~nl Cenlc! 149l)() - ':'Knlll ~t.. P,l:l'ade. \IN ITEMS $500 - $1500.00. 200;; ALL ITEMS $1.00 $5(J(}(X) 

,)[. :\llk.fI. 'IN or I:) nIL S '11' H::I Cill' :-'1:--< 
~ :lli. E: "'I: 4K(JrlI SL ,CR i. ;lnd 1/2 nll 

218-845-2260 
REINIl-\RDT Al.!CTION SERVICE DOES ~OT BID 

ON ITEMS ON SELLERS BEHALF..~"'Y ITEMS 
B L'GAT BACK ARE Sl'BJECT TO FULL 

CO~(~[L"SION OF FL~'-\L BID. 

\VH1TE COPY - .\Lcno:\ COrvIPA:\Y • YELLOW COPY - CO~SIC;NOR 



\ 1 , ~ 

I' 'I. r -- I " \,n v '- f 'J'-V u ;\; .J t/le/I J 

GUN # CASE FILE # DESCRIPTION SERIAL # NCIC STATUS CONDITION 
2 2004-8463 Mil 9mm auto 89-0042200 Clear Good 
3 9299492 S&W ,44 Mag AZE5019 Clear Good 
4 2004-8463 Baretta, 9mm auto BER341482 Clear Good 
5 2004-8463 Hi Point, 9mm auto P203189 Clear Good 
6 2004-8463 Glock Mod 22 . .40 cal EGA110 Clear Good 
7 2003-13500 S & W _22 cal UBH5466 Clear Good 

EOOO02025 Clear 

DLX04614 Clear 

L11875 or 111 Clear 

COOOO2736 Clear 

30 9380618 Remington 760 Pumpmaster ,177 407100210 Clear Good 

31 9380618 Daisy Powerline 880 .177 cal NIA XXX Good 

32 10380255 CN Romarm SA? Cugir AD4182-83 Clear Good 

33 10415509 Crossman 1400 BB None Clear Good 

34 10380255 Mossberg Maverick 12 Ga MV85949H Clear Good 

35 10420213 Ithica Model 37 Pump 12 Ga 25919E Clear Good 

36 10353921 Mossberg Model 835, 12 Ga UM375515 Clear Good 

37 10409551 Mossberg Coast to Coast Master rH226254 Clear Good 

38 10409551 Stevens 12 Ga Single shot E487365 Clear Good 

39 10380255 Norinco Poly USA SKS 7.62x39 24000246 Clear Good 

40 10380255 Winchester Model 77 .22 Auto 22347 Clear Good 

41 10380255 Crossman 2100 Classic BB 994600519 Clear Good 

42 2005-12729 Parts - Handgun magazine w (5).380 rounds XXX Good 

44 2005-0097 Flipietta .44 Black Powder wi Hoi, TBD XXX Good 

45 2005-0455 S&W 9mm Model 5906 + 2 clips TCK0834 Clear Good 

46 2005-10198 S & W Airweight .38 revolver CHD6583 Clear Good 

47 2005-0455 Soc It Filii Galesr Brescia 6.35 cal BB XXX Poor 

48 2005-14859 Ruger 9mm Model P93DC 306-20282 Clear Good 

49 2005-11660 Taurus, .357 OB35312 Clear Good 

50 2005-11442 Jennings Firearms Model J-22 wi I 96282 Clear Good 

52 2007-3265 S& W .357 Mag. Revolver in greer K890103 Clear Good 

53 2007-10450 Remington, Essex Arms .45 cal 152229 Clear Good 

54 2006-8623 Ruger .44 mag. Revolver 501-51833 Clear Good 



55 8413609 Reven Arms MP25 .25 cal auto 1058032 Clear Good 

56 8321371 S&W Model 22A-1 .22 cal auto ir USN2417 Clear Good 

57 8318053 H. Schmidt Liberty Cowboy .22 reI 559612 Clear Poor 

58 8256130 Pro 77 BB Pistol 308004227 XXX Good 

60 9259754 Ruger P89DC Auto 9mm x19 302-57065 Clear Good 

61 9383142 Ruger Security Six, .357 Mag Revo 150-04544 Clear Good 

62 9209497 Astra Unceta Y cia Sa Guernica .2: 962989 Clear Fair 

64 10419591 SP2 Pellet gun N/A XXX poor 

65 10419591 Ruger GPI00 .357 Revolver 172-28539 Clear Good 

66 10345148 Colt, Police Special.38 cal revolver 46750 Clear Good 

67 10427807 Old Silver .32 cal revolver 300 Clear Good 

68 10291997 Rahn RG 10 .22 short Revolver 1260735 Clear Good 

77 8257425 Daisy Red Ryder BB None XXX Good 

78 8257425 Daisy Red Ryder BB None XXX Good 

79 10419591 Remington Wingmaster 870,20 G V954409X Clear Good 

80 10419591 Mossberg Camo 12 Ga UM153735 Clear Good 


81 10419591 Remington Wingmaster 870, 12 G V720195V Clear Good 


82 10419591 Boito, 5.5. Kresge 12 Ga mod 48m 10693 Clear Good 

83 10419591 Winchester Defender mod 1300 \II L2506309 Clear Good 

84 10419591 Savage .30 cal mod 110 w/Swift SI F717426 Clear Good 

85 10419591 Marlin Mod 25 MN, .22cal 345512 Clear Good 

86 10419591 Daisy Grizzly BB Mod 840 (Green Camo) Clear Good 


87 10419591 Daisy BB Mod 1998 (Pink) 16200933524: Clear Good 


88 10419591 Daisy Powerline BB Mod 880 XXX Poor 


90 Ruger Single Six Revolver.22 w/ c, 261-17004 Clear Good 


91 Taurus Ultra Lite .45 w/case SF745140 Clear Good 

92 Taurus .357 Magnum NC922211 Clear Good 

93 8257425 Daisy BB mod 111B, Lot #0394-01C XXX Good 

95 8257425 Conn Valley Arms Black Powder,S 61-13-014400 Clear Good 

96 8257425 Thompson Center Arms, Renegad, K19726 Clear Good 


98 8257425 New England Firearms, Pardner .4 NT294428 Clear Good 


99 8257425 Marlin Mod 15Y, .22 cal, bolt 16664708 Clear Good 


101 8257425 Henry Repeating Arms, .22 cal LR 178138H Clear Good 

103 8257425 Springfield mod 944, 20 Ga P336102 Clear Good 
104 8257425 Jukar, Spain, .45 cal black powder 201267 Clear Good 

105 8257425 Winchester Mod 94, 30 - 30 Lever 3116311 Clear Good 

106 8257425 Sheridan Products, Blue Streak BB None XXX Good 

107 8257425 J. Stevens Arms, no fore stock Q0753 Clear Good 

108 8257425 Marlin, Mod 03030, lever 30 30 \ 14045652 Clear Good 

109 8257425 Springfield Arms Mod 1929, .410 117359852C Clear Good 
110 8257425 Harrington & Richards.4l0 A8721 Clear Good 
111 8257425 Remington Special 870 Pump A133499M Clear Good 

112 9335721 Remington Mod 11-87, 12 ga.Spe( PC573743 Clear Good 

115 2005-13806 Winchester Mod 94, 30 30 Lever 455961 Clear Good 

116 9269970 Remington 870 Express Mag 12 G C333093M Clear Good 

117 2005-11873 Ruger Mod 10/22 auto 239-05026 Clear Good 

122 2006-6242 Remington Express Super Magnur D323426A LOST Very poor 

http:Revolver.22
http:Special.38


123 Winchester Model 1906 Pump .22 380141B Clear Good 
124 Winchester Model 94, 30 - 30 Lev, 4149649 Clear Good 

125 Ruger Mod M77 Mark II .300 Mag 784-84468 Clear Good 

127 2005-0339 Marlin Model 336A 30 -30 Lever P 72080540 Clear Good 

128 7358746 Ruger M77 30 06 Bolt w Scope 77-61380 Clear Good 

129 9332843 SKS w/ folding stock, Bayonet, sec 207979 Clear Good 

130 9332843 CZ 100 Semi Auto hand gun, .40 c; B0842 Clear Good 

131 Winchester 1200,12 Ga in green (L723317 Clear Good 

132 Walther PPK/S BB, 4.5mm 5L16549 Clear Good 

134 Remington Gamemaster 760 .270 419670 Clear Good 

135 Hi Standard, Model H-B .22cal 85773 Clear Fair 

136 Browning 12 Ga Auto, Belgium wi 90177 Clear Good 

137 Ruger Mod 10/22, .22cal w/scope 114-45606 Clear Good 

138 Remington Woodsmaster, Mod 71 A7346362 Clear Good 

139 2007-3243 Marlin Model 336 Lever 30 -30 wI F28592 Clear Good 

140 8245923 Remington 742 Wingmaster, 30 - I A7319491 Clear Good 

148 Glenfield, mod 30A, 3030 Lever VI 24117920 Clear Good 

149 Glenfield, Nod 60 ..22 cal Auto 69249089 Clear Good 


